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CORPORATE VISION & MISSION STATEMENTS

VISION

Quetta Textile Mills Limited is one of the leading manufactures & exporters of yarns &
fabrics in Pakistan. The Company aims to become a market leader by producing high
quality products with the help of latest technologies. The Company strives to explore new
markets worldwide and at the same time tries to integrate its supply chain and diversify its
customers portfolio. The Company aims to be fittest in a changing market scenario
through effective balancing, Modernization & Replacement of existing machinery.

MISSION

Our aim is to make Quetta Textile Mills Limited a secure & rewarding investment for its
shareholders & investors, a reliable source of high quality yarns & fabrics at affordable
prices to its customers all over the world, a secure place of work to its employees & an
ethical partner to its business association.



QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
NOTICE OF MEETING

QUETTA
Wotice 15 herely given thi the 62nd Annual Geweral Meeting of (he
Stnreholders of Quoetts Textile Mills Limited will be held on Friday October
17, 2003 at (30 AN ot the repistered office of the Company at Modie Hose
i(Ground Floor), L1 Chundrgar Rood, Ramchi fo trmsoct the following
business:-

Ordinnry Business:

I\ To confism the minutes of the 6 16t Annual General Meeting beld on October
28,2022,

2. To recemve, constder and adopt Audited Fimancial Statement of the Company
for the year ended June 30, 2023 topethet wilth Auchtors', Chatrman's and
Directors' Beport thereon,

Asrequired onder gection 223 Thof the Companies Act, 2007, the Financial
Statement  of the Company have been uploaded oo the following Ink:
Bt/ W QUL group Com Teposs

3. To appoint Auditoe for the year 20232024 and fix thedr remuneration. The
Haonrd has recommencbed, a5 suggested by Audit commifiee, the appamtment
of Mis. Mushiag & Co, Churtered Accoumtant, the setimng subions and bemg
eligible to offer themselves farre-appointment.

Specinl Business:

4. To consider und, if dearned fit, 10 pass with or without modification (he
followeng resolutions for circolation /dissemination of Annual Audited
Finanvial Staterments theoupgh QR enabled codi ol web-lnk:

RESOLYED THAT circulstion shssemination of Annual Audied Financial
Statements w0 the skareholders through OR enablad code and web-link as
notified by the Securities and Exchange Commitssion of Pakistan vide its
SO IRO( 1) /2023 dosed March 21, 2023, be and as hereby approved,
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Company Seeretiry be und is hereby singly
authorized ve take and do all necessary dctions, deeds and things which arc or
may be pecessary, mcidentnl andfor consequential to gve effect o the
aloresand resolutisn,

5, To wansact any other ordinary business or business with the permission of The
Chnmman,

AStatement of material feis under Section 138(3)of the Companies Acl, 2017
riabating rovtbee materiol fuces 18 annexed o this Notice,
By ander of the Bourd of Divectors

Karachi: NLDRAT MUND KHAN
Bteds Ovctober 03, 2023 Company Secretary
Mot

| In pursunce of Creewlur Mo, 04 disted Febreary 15, 2021, ol *SECP™ e avoid
COVID 19 sitwation the procecdmgs of the meeting will be carried oot also
throwgh video-link facality, Inordes soatbend the Mesting throughsuch lucility,
the Members ane requested 1o el themselves registered forvideo-hnk focility
not later than 72 hours befone meeting by prowiding the following mformaion
ocuntoct detail ws given bidow,

Full Nuame CRIC N, Foho bw, | Emal Address | Cell Na,

The widen-tink for the mecting will be sent 1o the Members on their provided
ezl acdress, The Login Gaeility will remain open (om 09,15 am Gl the and
of meeting. In cuse of wny sugeestions or commients for (he agenda fems, the
Members may send the same st the following contact details.

uetta Textile Mills Limired, N adic House, Ground Floor, 1L Chondrigar
Road, Karuchi. Telephoue No.+92 21 32414872 (direct). +92 211 32414334
GiExt:217)

WhatsApp Moy, B2 3212382322 < Emwil ¢ smbesfalapuet g raup.eim

2, Acmember enbifled o witend the Anooal Genend Meeting con dppoinl o proxy
to-artetd and vete instesd of himvher, Proxies in order to ba valid must be
received at the registered office of Company 45 hours: before meeting
commences. An arigsted CNIC must be attached with Proxy Form
Slareholder holding Physical share ane reguired o bring Oviginal CNIC andfor
capy,

1. For the purpese of enttlement of dividend, the Repgister of the membeszs of the
Company will remain closed at registered office from Owetober 21, 3023 59
Owtober 27, 2023 (both doys inclusive) and i dividend approved will be paid to
stch members whose name will appear inthe Company's rexister of member o
the close of busingss on Cetober 20, 2023,

4, Guidelines for CDC Account [Tolders for personal attendance:

1) Incaseof individunls, the account koldees or sub-account boldersand  orthe
persan whose securitics are in group aceount and their egistration distudls are
uplodded s per Regulations, shall suthentieate bis | her dentity by showing
hesher original CNIC ar the time of attending the mecting

i) In case of comarate entity, the Board of Directors' reselution / power of
ity with specimen signature of the nomimce shall be produced (umless it
hits bisen provided earhier) ar the time of meeting

31 Members are requesied 1o submit a copy of ther Computerized National
Identity CosdSniart Natiomal [destity Cand (CNIC/SNEC), il oot alveady
pravvided and nohfy immediately changes. iFany, in their registered adéress 1o
aur Shares Repistrar, CA&K Manazement Associate (Pud Lad

) According Section 242 of Compames Act 2017 and SECT™s circular to 15
daned Ananst 1, 2017, Al sharchelders are requestcd to provide [BAN, Bank
namy and Branch name with address and also requestad again to provide
Computenzed MNational Identty Cord also to Shares Registrr, CDC and sub
account holder usidate with their brokers.

71 Conversion Physical share into Book Entry form
With referenceof Section 72 ofthe Companies Act, 201 7 and Furtherletter Na,
CRIVED Mise, 20060359040 dated March 26, 2021 from Secuntics and
Exchange Commission of Pakisun {SECP). The Sharcholders of Cuettu
Textile Mills Lirmited hoving phyvsienl folio/share certificates ane requested 1o
comverd therr shares from physical torm: mbe Book Entry Form i soon s
possthle, [n thos respect kindly contact following Share Registrar of the
Compuny, A separabe nolice alse sent o sharchoblders who bold plvsical
shames
Share RegistrarCd K Vianzgement Associnted (Pyvi] Limited
4108, Trade Tower, Abdulinh Haroon Buoad, Near Metropoke Hotel, Karnib-
TER30

Stitempent of Material Facts Under Seetion 13403) of the Compunies Act,

The Secorities wd Exchonge Cemmission of Pakistun (“SECPY) throgh its
Notifeation N, SRO 3ENIV2023 doted March 21, 2023, has allowed
companies. b circelate the ammoal balance sheel and prafil and less aceount,
uditor's repart and directors repord, @te, (“annual sedited Tinancial stalemenis™)
iy its mesmihers b QR enabled code amd wehlink.

The approval of the sharchalders has 1 be obtained in the generl meeting 1o
circulate the annual audited finsscial stafements 10 15 members: (hrough QR
enabled code and weblink,

A shareholder muy reguest the Compuny Seeretary or Shire Registnur of the
Company (o privviche & hard copy of Ammual Aadited Aceounts, and thie same will
be provighed a1 shareholder's regisiered addresses, tree of cost within one week of
the demmamd, In this regued. e Company's designied email sddress [ Shure
Registrur emnil nddress will be placed on website of the Company, A sharcheldsr
vnary absi prefer forecerve hird copies forall Rrre Al Aodited Accounts.
None of the Divectors of the Comgpeany s iy disect or indirecs inferest in this
business, excepd thar has been disclosed by the Direcions)
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Chairman’s Review

I, hereby define review report for the year ended lune 30, 2023 on the performance of Board and effectiveness of
rale played by the Board of the Company

The year ending on lune 30, 2023 has been challenging year on many fronts. The deteriorating macroeconom
and political situation of the Country led to unprecedented import restrictions imposed by the State Bank to b
and address rapidly depleting forex reserves and to decrease the impact of a current account deficit.

Pakistan's economy has paved its way through severe challenges such as low foreign reserves, depreciatin
currency and maounting inflation, tightening monetary palicy, surging comimedity prices and domestic politic
uncertainty,

The textile industry of Pakistan is facing multiple crisis, such as electricity and gas load-shedding, high fuel pric
high cost of doing business and unsatisfactory law and order situation are some of the problems being faced £
textile industry

During the whele year, the board has been active in advising the Company’s Management in assessing an
rriitigating the of risks affecting the Company's strategic direction and aperational risks that it faced. Each boar
member brought their experience and expertise, and was given an opportunity to present their thoughts an
guidance to the managemsent taarm.

The board strictly adhere to corparate governance standards and always strives for incessant improvemaent raths
perfection. The board ensure the compliance of code with regard to the comphance with all the applicable laws ar
regulations in terms of their conduct as directors and exercising their powers and decision.

Cuetia Textile Mills Limited complies with all the requirements set out in the law with respect to the compositio
procedures, and meetings of the Board of Directors and its committees. Mecessary Board agenda and relate
supporting documents were duly made availlable to the Board in sufficient time prior 1o the Board and |
committee meetings, The Board has exercised all its powers in accordance with refevant laws and regulation an
the non- executive and independent Direclors are equally invalved in important decisions of the baard,

Taugqir Tarig
Chairman

Karachi
Dated: Octaber 03, 2023



E QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

HUERTTH

b7 b l’c}: I
LUz NSNS o s\ 5un L o o Lo S sy e S 202300230 L i sl
= If.;__u"l i L-f‘l_l

Lwi Je G JFrm R Gn 3 E S e Lon it e S i T Ui e 7Y 20230052 30
dr";f{aI*TJI.L -t s e SN L S ifahl e A3l E S sV 2 3 f P 5L sl
1" bl

J..J_.F’.F._I;“ 'i.-)?l.-':' J‘LJE idedeald WAE = .rr'q_ﬁ_ﬁ JJ-JJ}JI.:J;J‘:;LF.F.& J:?JJI.@U{:'J":*J
—pJgs il el e LSt S uL LS emi o e

P 2N AT L e L A St k2250 ST Bt U f B o Fe B S
e b EF s 2 ISt

ST B S F L i B & TP PG 3 TSkt G s e GF S G s £ A
—E’&:g:" f.-L.fr"':',jJ L-r‘i‘;.ul.&.«l"d lsrffq,_f 13:"1’:.-;!/; ol J{r U’..:-;Hi'.r:lq_ ,E,-:"s'; I'JJIE-JF*,-;.:J!H-‘

£ b.e = u-fJuLn.F;‘:é.l— .{’.:JJF::J'L.:.!E! .‘:"._l._ﬁr.': JT'..;L,]LI'JJI?_ l,_ﬁ-,_}{;'_. :;r{ ..-_-tr!:--q':.. J';!r‘ﬂ.:;.rhf as
e W B i L S U e U e I e M AL o 2 505

Sustme ES S A S Bes S 2 L e tal K P B e a3 205 5 T aa Sm N B e

S id b=l LoS L iasL b &2 =25 A6 =tz s LTI TN S L st s
~e PP LA Bt U A 150 Tt K s U1 Bl i o 1730 2 1

a2

R T o
AR

S

20237 03: 5.5



ﬁ QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

HUERTTH

DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

The Directors of the Company submit their Report together with the audited financial statements of the Company for
the year ended June 30, 2023.

Financial Results
Summary of the company's key financial numbers are presented below:

June 30,2023 |  June 30, 2022 Variation
(Rupees in ‘000)

Sales 3,392 968 5,027,978 32.52 %
Cost of sales (4,371,024) (4,843 827) 0088 %
Gross Loss / Profi (978,056) 178,051 :
{Loss)/Profit before taxation (942 625) 76.978
Taxation (42,443) (43,535)
Profit / (Loss) after taxation (985,068) 33,443 -
Other comprehensive Profit 76,580 19,748
Accumulated loss brought forward {4,300,820) (3,468,239)

Review of Operations:

The above are resulls of the company for the year ended June 30, 2023. Tumaver for the year was Rs. 3,393 million.
The company made a Loss before Tax of Rs.(943) milion as compared to a Profit before Tax of Rs. 77 miflion last
year,

The company's cument liabifities exceed its current assets by Rs. 5,899 million. Current Ratio is 0.43 : 1, as compared
to last year's Current Ratio of 0.52 ; 1.

Diractor and sponsars of the Company have committed that they would continue support to the company in the future.

Chairman's Review:
The directors’ hereby endorse the Chairman's review report on the performance of the Company.

Eaming per Shares:
The Loss share (EPS) of cument year is Rs.(75.77), as compared to Earing Rs. 2.57 for the previous year.

Dividend:
The Board of Directors have recommended 'Nil' dividend for the year ended June 30, 2023.

Retire Benefit Funds:

The Company operates un-funded gratuity scheme for its employees as reflected in the financial statements.
Economic Review

Pakistan's economy has paved its way through severe challenges such as low foreign reserves, depreciating currency
and mounting inflation, tightening monetary policy, surging commodity prices and domestic poiitical uncertainty.

The textile industry of Pakistan s facing mulliple crisis, such as elecircity and gas load-shedding, high fuel price, high
cost of doing business and unsatisfactory law and order situation are some of the problems being faced by textile
industry.

The economic condilions of the country remained inherently uncertain during the year 2023 due to faclors such as
constant increase in benchmark interest rate and the prevailing political turmoil. These factors collectively hindered
Pakistan's economic momentum.
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Presently, the prevailing interest rates are unprecedently high in the history of the country, posing a considerable
challenge for businesses to sustain their operations, with expectations of future increase in the interest rate, in the
near future. The industrial sector 5 also suffering heavy losses due to consistent increase in key interest rates.
Further, this persistent trend of increasing interest rates has substantially depleted the financial reserves of
businesses, eroding their eamings entirely, Therefore, it is crucial for the Government to take decisive action and
make concerted efforts to maintain interest rate at reasonable level in order to ensure the continued wviability of the
industry.

The massive hike in price of petroleum and electricity tariff has jolted the trade and industries as these exorbitant costs
would hamper economic activities. The sudden withdrawal of electricity subsidies has acted as last "nail in the coffin”.
Considerable increase in loss is due lo power costs of the company, due lo increase in gas rates and the withdrawal of
subsidy on electrical bills (ZR1 relief). The withdrawal of all inclusive Rs. 20/unit electricity rate to the 5 export-oriented
sectors, has created a serous dent on the industry. This has resulted in closure of many units, thereby increasing
unem ployment and low tax revenue.

Future Textile Outlook:

Going forward, the policies of new government. will decide the fate of the averall economy and we are hopeful that the
new govemment will manage to these pressures on the business sector through consistent provision of basic utilities
and by rate. Next year is again expected to be a challenging one for Pakistan as it seeks fiscal stability while
complying with the toughest IMF program conditions. The economic outlook depends on factors lke political stability,
IMF reforms and industry supportive monetary measures, boosting industrial activity and demand.

The bottom line is this - this year is stacking up to be one marked by rsing inflation, high interest rates, PKR
devaluation, global and domestic uncertainties and challenges for Pakistan's external economic environment,

Related Party Transactions:

The related parties comprise of directors and key management personnel amounts due to related parties are shown in
the relevant notes to the financial statements.

Financial Management;

Cash flow Management:

The Company has an effective Cash Flow Management system in Place whereby cash inflows and out flows is
projected on regular basis. Working Capital requirements are planned to be financed through internal cash generation
and short-term borowings from extermnal resources where necessary,

Risk Mitigation:

The Inherent risks and un-certainties in running a business directly affect the success of business. The management
of Quetta Textile Mils Limited has identified its exposure to the potential risks. As a part of our policy to produced
forward looking statement we are outhining the risks which may affect our business. This exercise also helps the
management focus on a sirategy to mitigate risk factors,

Credit Risk:

All financial assets of the company except cash in hand are subject to credit risk. The company believes that it is not
exposed to major concentration of credit nsk. Exposure is managed through application of credit imits to its customers
secured by and on the base of past experience, sales volume, consideration of financial position, past track records.
and recoveries, economic conditions of particularly the textie sector and generally the industry. The company believes
that it is prudent to pravide Provision of doubtful debts.
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Liquidity Risk:

Prudent liquidity risk management ensures avallabilty of the sufficient funds for meeting contractual commitments.
The Company's fund management strategy aims al managing liquidity risk through internal cash generation and
committed credit lines with financial mstitutions.

Interest Rate Risk:

Maijority of the interest rate exposure anses from short and long term borrowing from banks. Therefore, a change in
interest rates at the reporting date would not affect the profit and loss accounts.

Foreign Exchange Risk:

Faoreign cumency risk arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to transaction in foreign cumencies. The
company is mainly exposed to short term WSDY PKR parity on its imports of raw matenal and Plant and Machinery.

Production Facilities

Performance of our production facilties was excellent with unprecedented levels of output, Our team continued lo
improve efficiencies through hamonized efforts, eliminating wastage and avoidance of shutdowns on numerous
occasions. The Company is determined to continue its focus on maximum capacity utSization for sustained profitability
and to maintain its position as the leading Textile Manufacturer of the Country,

Auditors:

The present auditor's M/s. Mushtag and Company, Chartered Accountants retired and being eligible offer themselves
for re-appointment.

Safety, Health and Environment:

We maintain our commitment to higher standard of Safety, Health and Environment. All our employees undergo
continuous training on all aspects of safety especially with regards to the safe production, delivery, storage and
handling of the materials. In addition, we have initiated a rotation exercise at the mill whereby our aim is to ensure that
all supervisors are also safety managers and are fully cognizant of all aspects of safety training. Due these controls
and with the blessing of AFMighty Allah no major accidents or incidents took place at the mil.

Environmental Protection Measures:

Your company always ensures environment preservation and adopts all the possible means for environment
protection. We have been taking various steps to ensure minimal dust and emission from our plant and our production
fines are instalied with pollutant trapping and suppression systems to control dust padicles and other emissions.

Corporate Social Responsibility

Your Company is fully aware of its corporaie social responsibiity and has been working postively to raise the
educational, health and environmental standards of the Country in general and local communities in particular.

Currently we are supporting following projects:
o The Police hospital - Hyderabad
o Two Madrasa's in Kotri
o Dost Mohammad High School in Kotri
o Four (04) water filtration plants - Three (03) in Kotri, Jamshoro and one (01) in Hyderabad.

We believe that the industry has the power to transform society and therefore strives to maximize the positive impact
of industrialization.

Pattern of Shareholding:

The pattem of shareholding as on June 30, 2023 is annexed to this report. During the year, the Directors, CEQ, CFO,
Company Secretary, Executives and / or their spouse and minor children carried out giftitrade in shares of the
company which is attached, along-with pattern of shareholding.
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Summary of Financial Data:
Financial data for last six years in summarized form is annexed.
Composition of Board:

The composition of board is in compliance with the requirements of Code of Corporate Govemnance regulations 2017
applicable on listed entities which is given below:

Total number of directors:

a) Male B

b) Female 1
Compaosition

a) Independent Directors 02

b) Executive Directors 02

c) Non-Executive Directors 03

Remuneration of Directors:

The Company fixed the remuneration of the directors in the General Meeting and in future remuneration of the
Directors will be determined by the Company in Board of Directors’ Meeting as provided by Seclion 170 of the
Companies Act, 2017. The remuneration of the Board of Direclors is determined on the basis of standards in the
market and reflects demands to competencies and sfforts in light of the scope of their work and increase in
responsibilties of the directors.

Board of Directors’ Meetings:

A total of 11 meetings of the Board of Directors were held during 12 months’ period from July 01, 2022 to June 30,
2023. Attendance at the Board Meetings by each Director is as follows:

Mame of Directors Number of Meetings Attended
Mr. Tariq Igbal 11
Mr_Asim Khalid 1"
Mr. Omer Khalid 1
Mr. Taugir Tang 04
Mrs. Saima Asim 09
Mr. Major Rtd. Muhammad Saeed i)
Mr. Muhammad Sarfraz 0z
Mr. Abbas Ali 02

Leave of absence was granted to the directors who could not attend some of the meetings.

Board Audit Committee:

The Board of Directors in compliance with the Code of Corporate Govemance has established an Audit Committee,
The name of its members is given in the company profile.

The Committee meets at least once every quarter and assists the Board in fulfiling its oversight responsibilities. A total
of four Board of Audit Committee meetings were held during 12 months” period from July 01, 2022 to June 30, 2023.
Attendance at the Board Audit Committee Megting by each Directer / members is as follow:

10
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Name of Members Number of Meetings Attended
Mr. Major Rid. Muhammad Saeed 02
Mr. Asim Khalid 04
Mr. Taugir Tarig 04
Mr. Muhammad Sarfraz 02

The term of reference of the Audit Commitiee based on the scope as defined by the Securties and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP) and the guidelines given by the board of directors from fime fo time lo improve the
system and pressures. Within the frame work of term of reference determined by board of directors, the Audit
Committes, among other things, will recommend appointment of external auditors and review of periodical statements

Human Resource and Remuneration Committee:

Human Resource planning and management is one of the essential matters and is at the spotlight at the semior
management level. The Company has a Human Resource and Remuneration Committee that guides in the section
evaluation, compensation and succession planning of key management personnel Itz responsiilty entails
recommending improvement in the company's human resource poficies and procedures and their periodic review, The
Committes keeps abreast with industries "Best Practices" and ensures to discuss and implement this as and when the
situation arises.

Corporate Governance;
The Board of Directors hereby declares that for the year ended June 30, 2023

a) The Financial statements, prepared by the management of the Company, present its stale of affairs fairly, the
results of its operations, cash flows and change in equity.

b) Proper books of accounts of the Company have been maintained.

c) Appropnate accounting policies as stated i the notes to the financial statements have been consistently
applied in preparation of financial statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent
juedgment.

d) The International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in
preparation of financial stalemenis and any deparlure therefrom has been adequately disclosed and
explained.

e} There is no significant doubt upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concem.

fy The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

g} Key operating and financial data for the last six years in summarized from s annexed.

h) Outstanding duties, statutory charges and taxes if any, have been adequately disclosed in the annexed
audited financial statements.

Reservations in Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members:

The auditors have given their remarks over financial stability of the company by showing their concerns towards use of
‘going concem’ assumplion. The managemenl very briefly explains various mitigating factors that are in company's
favour to be a going concern for the future in note 3.6 in these financial statements:-

(a) The main factor in the company's favour is that the company is getting complete co-operation from our
bankers who have re-structured our outstanding amounts and enlered into scattered and stepped-up
settlement amangements. Along-with this, mark-up rates have also been reduced to cost of fund, Mark-up
amounts have been re-structured to be paid at ‘tailend’, after re-payments of principal amounts. In some

cases, mark-up has been waived entirely. This has been done to enable positive and retained cash flows to
maintain s higuidity and will improve its Current Ratio. The company had filed ‘Leave to Defend” well in time
to challenge their claims against those banks who have filed suits in Sindh High Court and Banking Court
against the company. Negotiations with the remaining banks is also under process for settlement of claims,
Our legal team is confident that they will be able to succeed in setting the due amounts with banks, and also
would be able to get reductions in the claim amounts.

11
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(a)

The banks have filed cases for recovery which are exaggerated and with exorbitant mark-up and other
charges, whereas, as per records of the company, the amount, if any payable, against the subject facilities,
are much less than the alleged claims of the banks. In all these cases. the company has filed Leave to
Defend” applications and denied the alleged claims of the banks, which are pending before the Hon'ble Courts
for adjudications. The management contesting the cases vigorously and also making efforts for amicable
settlement of claim of each bank individually as out of court setilement. The company has finalized
compromise/settiement agreements in three suits. A fourth compromise/settlement agreement with another
bank is presently under discussions in another suil, and will be in the final stages of mulual agreement shorlly.

Some banks that are in litigations have not responded to balance confirmation letter of auditors. Markup was
reversed amounting to Rs. 155.251 milion as revealed in Note {30) as a result of the settlement by various
banks as disclosed in Note {18).

In a recent development, Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan has issued an order with regard to long
putstanding issue of GIDC by virue of the order industrial gas users are required to pay arears of GIDC
amount in installments. This will give negative impact of the cash flows of the company. Higher prevailing
inflation in the country is causing surge in costs. This will result in reduction in margins.

Conclusion:

In the end, | would like to thank the supporting financial institutions and creditors’ for their continued support they have
shown towards the company. To the workers, staff and officers, | extend my gratitude for their dedication and honesty.

For and on behalf of the Board

G deee Wnlddd

-—

TARIQ IQBAL Omer Khalid
Chief Executive Diractor

Karachi: October 03, 2023
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HUERTTH

2023 2022 N 2030 2me 2018
OPERATING DATA
Sales Rs, ‘000" 3,392,968 Jnevenm 4.502,204 3616535 4,248,480 3,795,456
Cost of Goods Sold R, 000" 4,371,024) (4,849 92E) 5151705 4,198,855 4,514,120 4,279,300
Gross Profit Rs, ‘000" [B78,056) 178,051 (169,481 (582,320} (2655400 483,844}
Proft/ (Loss) Before Taxation R, ‘000" (242, 626] 746,978 (300,026} (737,351} [520,922) {831,673}
Profit/ (Loss) After Taxation R, 'Gody (585,068} 33443 [368,304) (14,070} [168,004) (569,034}
FINAMCIAL DATA
Equity Balance Rs, ‘000 (3,191,341) [2,358,760) (2,441,451) 12,127,839} {1,460,151) (1,151,056
Praperty, Plant & Equipment Rs,'DDD' 1049254 10644951 55097589 5756072 5348633 6,192,780
Current Assets F, ‘000 4:518,236 5442374 3365025 2406240 1,545,575 1,532,217
Current Liatlities Hs, ‘Gogr 10417079 10,453,054 B355.212 7 568,695 6203627 5389141
PROFITABILITY RATIOS
Gross Profit Margin B [2B.53) 3.54 (3400 (16,304 {fu25) [12.75]
Operating Profit Margin B [32.90) 195 [B:43) (2096} {12.26] (2323}
Mat Profit Margin L PLE] 0a? (7.39) (19.74} [&.85) [14.99)
LIQUIDCHTY RATIOS
Current Ratio Times 0431 04521 040:1 0.32:1 02511 D2&:1
Quick Ratio Times nog 0og o049 0.09 0.1 on
ACTIVITY / TURNOVER RATIOS
Drays in Receivables [rays 2036 13.74 1349 2522 28.11 2281
Accounts Heceivables Turnover Times 17.92 26.56 27.05 14.47 12.9% 16.00
Inventory Tumover Timies 1.28 1560 287 455 264 513
Total Assets Turnover Tirmies 023 31 056 .44 156 049
Return on Total Assets ] o7 o0 [0} (E2.03) [2.0:5) ooy
Return on Equity 46 (0.25) i 1.36 (7.0 45 .47
LEVERAGE RATIOS
Lang Term Debts ta Equity Times 0.19) {0.31) i0.38) 0.23) 0.34) (1.02)
Total Debts to Equity Tirmes {3.45) w74 3.78) (3.79) (4.59) (5,70
Long Term Debts to Total Assets Timies R 205 0,10 0.6 003 015
Total Delbts to Total Assers Timies 0,73 070 1.03 0.99 Q.89 0.85
Equity to Total Assets Times 027 030 (.03} 0.01 {079 015
Interest Coverage Ratio Times 3202 237 (5.82) (1451} 283} [2.65)
OTHERS
Eamning / (Loss) Per Share Rs [F5.77] 287 {2833} [54.93} (28.38) 43.77)
Breakup Value of Share wio A5 [245.49) {18144} [1B7.80) (163.668) (112.33) (B854}
Revaluation Surplus
Breakup Value of Share with Rs 306,73 376.61 (2077} 775 63.68 G237
Revaluation Surplus
Cash Dividend k- MIL ML NIL MIL ML ML
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BUFTTA

QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING ( FORM - A)
Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shareholders as at 30-06-2023 is given below

No of ] Total
Shareholders Aaranay el Share Held
138 From 1 To 100 Shares 2,493
ir From 101 To S00 Shares 25060
24 From a01 To 1,000 Shares 20.504
45 From 1,001 Tao 5,000 Shares 106,285
16 Fraom 5.001 Tao 10,000 Shares 123,299
2 From 10,001 To 15,000 Shares 27,156
3 From 15,001 To 20,000 Shares 53.500
1 From 20,001 To 25,000 Shares 24,000
1 From 25,00 To 30,000 Shares 25 884
1 From 30,001 To 35,000 Shares 33.828
1 From 55.001 To &0, 000 Shares 58.250
1 From 75,001 To 80,000 Shares 79.000
1 From 90,001 To 95,000 Shares 95,000
1 From 100,001 To 105,000 Shares 101,500
2 From 145,001 To 150,000 Shares 294,500
1 From 185,001 To 200,000 Shares 200,000
1 From 210,001 To 215,000 Shares 214,663
1 From 300,001 To 306,000 Shares 304,850
1 From 340,001 To 345,000 Shares 342 460
1 From 370,001 To 375,000 Shares 371,500
1 From 470,001 To 475,000 Shares 471,897
1 From 485,001 To 490,000 Shares 485 205
1 From 530,001 To 535,000 Shares 532,723
2 From 561,001 To 566,000 Shares 1,130,889
1 From 690,001 To G55, 000 Shares 694,353
1 From 795001 To 800,000 Shares 797,726
1 From 880,001 To 885,000 Shares BB4. 272
1 From 800,001 To Q05,000 Shares 803,649
1 From 925,001 To Q30,000 Shares 028 397
1 From 1,185,001 T 1,120,000 Shares 1,189,308
2 From 1,235.001 Ta 1,240,000 Shares 2477 851
332 Total 13,000,000
Categories of Shareholders No of Share Perentage
Sharehoders Held
Directors, Chief Execufive Office, their Spous and 10 4 901 420 38.40
Individuals 304 7,622,029 &57.86
Imvestiment Corporation of Pakistan 1 250 00
Insurance Companies 1 364 0.00
Joint Stock Companies 12 474,441 3.85
Financial Institutions 2 Q.697 0.07
Cthars 2 1,799 0.01
Total 332 13,000,000 100.00

20



ﬁ QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

BUFTTA

DETAIL OF PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS PER
REQUIREMENT OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
AS AT 30TH JUNE 2023

Mo of
Mame of shareholders Shareho Share held [Percentage
Iders

1 Directors, CEO their Spouse and Minor Childern 10

Mr. Tarig lgbal { Director & CEQ ) 563,139 4.33

Mr. Asim Khalid { Director ) 1,238,297 9.53

Mr. Omer Khalid ( Director ) 1,189.308 9.15

Mrs. Saima Asim [ Director ) 8.700 o.or

Mr. Taugir Tarig [ Directar ) Ta7. 726 614

Wr. Muhammad Sarfraz [ Director ) H00 .00

Mr. Abbas Al { Director ) 500 0.00

Mrs. Tabbasum Tarig [ Wio Director ) 654 353 5.34

Mrs. Sadaf Khalid ( Wo Director ) 13.692 0.11

Mrs. Tahmina Taugir [ Wia Director ) 485,205 3.73
2 Associates Companies, undertakings and Related Parties | - - |
3 NITandICP 1| 250 0.00 |
4  Executive | il |
5 Public Sector Companies & Corporations | il |
6 Bank Deavelopment Finance Institution, 3

MNon-Banking Finance Institution, Insurance

Companies, Modarabas & Mutual Fund

Mational Indusiries Co-operate Finance Corpration Ltd 364 0.00

Mational Bank Of Pakistan 9,697 0.07
7 Others 14 | 478240 366 |
8 General Public 304 ] 7.522.029 57.86 |

[ Total | 332 | 13,000,000 | 100.00 |

Shareholders Hoding 05% or More -
1-  Mr. Asim Khalid 1,238,297 8.53
2- Mr. Omer Khalid 1,189,308 9.15
3- Mrs. TabbasumTarig 624 353 534
4 - Mr. Tauglr Tarig a7 726 6.14
5- M. Muhammad ¥halid S03.649 595
G- Mrs. Amna Javed 1,239,554 9.54
T- Mrs. Saadia Tanvir 884 272 £.80
8- Mr. Javed Igbal 928,397 7.4

Detail of Trade in Shares of Company by Director, CEQ, CFO, Compnay Secretary,
Execulive and/or their spouse and minor childem carry out.

| shareGift Dut/in |

Mr. Asim Khalid 567,750 Gifted to Sister
Mr. Asim Khalid 567,750 Gift received from Son
Mr. Abbas Al 500 Purchase fram Market
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ﬁ QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

HUERTTH

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES (THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERMNANCE)

REGULATIONS, 2019

MName of Company: Quetta Textile Mills Limited
Year ended June 30, 2023.

The company has complied with the requirements of Regulations in the following manner;

1.

2

10.

11.

The total numbers of directors are (07) as per the following
al Male &
b) Female 1

The Composition of board is as follows:

a) Independent Director Mr. Muhammad Sarfraz.
Mr. Abbas Ali

b] Mon-executive Mr. Tauqir Tarig
Mr. Asim Khalid

¢ Executive hr. Tarig Igbal

Mr. Omer Khalid
d) Female Director/ Non-Executive Mrs. Saima Asim

The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed
companies including this company;

The Company has prepared a "Code of Conduct” and has ensured that appropriate steps have been
taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures;

The Board has developed a vision /mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant
policies of the Company. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of significant
policies along with the dates of approval or amended has been maintained;

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been
taken by Board/shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these
Regulations;

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director
elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of Act and
the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of the
board;

The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in
accordance with the Act and these Regulations;

All the directors meet the reguirements of Director training program under code of Corporate
Governance Regulation 2019

The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer. Company Secretary and Head of
Internal Audit. Including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied
with relevant requirements of the Regulations;

Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial statements before
approval of the board,
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ﬁ QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

SEETTA

1z

13,

14,

15,

16.

17

18

it

The board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

al  Audit Committes
Mr. Muhammad Sarfraz Chairman / Independent Director
hr. Taugir Tarig Member / Mon-Executive Director
Mr. Asim Khalid Member [ Non-Executive Director

by HR and Remuneration Committee
Mr. Abbas All Chairman / Independent Director
b, Asim Khalid Member [/ Mon-Executive Director
Mrs. Saima Asim Member / Non-Executive Directar

The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to
the committee for compliance.

The frequency of meetings (quartery/Malf yearly / yearly) of the commitiee were as per following:

a) Audit Committee Four guarterly meeting
b) HR and Remuneration Committee Once a year

The Board has set up an effective intermal audit function, which has suitable, qualified and
experienced staff,

The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory
rating under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountant of
Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners are
in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of sathics as
adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the
firm involved in the audit are not a close relative {(spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent
children)of the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, head of Internal Auditor, Company
Secretary or Director of the Com pany

The statutory auditors or Other persons associated with them have not been appointed fo provide
other cervices except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other regulatory
requirements and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this
regards.

We confirm that all other requirements of Requlations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the
Regulations have been complied with; and

Explanation for non-compliance with requirements, other than 3, &, 7, 8 27, 32, 33 and 36 are
befow,

al The Independent Director Mr. Abbas Ali could not attend the Directors’ Tralning Program as per
required regulation, due to unavoidable circumstances. However, he will arrange early as
possible.

b} The calculation of minimum number of Independent Directors as per regulation no B(1), is
calculated on basis of general rule only number exceeding 0.5 shall be rounded to next number,

i ¥
:g@;t_ -
Karachi: TAUQIR TARIQ
Dated: October 03, 2023 Chairman
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MUSHTAQ & CO. I-E\

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS leading edge alliance
Piead (Hlige: 407, Commeree Cemtre, Hasrat Mohani Road, Karachs Tel 02 1-32638521-1 e v il & ik
P i mskiagandes com, audin L somubagandon com Mamber firm

IND D 3 EMBER

To the member of Quetta Textile Mills Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies (Code of Corparate
Governance) Regulation, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Quetta Textile
Mills Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended 30 June 2023 in accordance with the requirements of
regulation 36 of the Regulations,

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company.
Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company’s
compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-
compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the
Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the

Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal control
covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such intemal controls, the
Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation
of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related
party transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent
of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the
Audit Committee,

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the
requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Eumpan]r for the year mdn@.‘iﬂ

\ HHTAQ & CO,
Karachi; Y i tered Accountants
Dated: 03" October 2023 it SEfigagement Partner:

UDIN: CR202310043nbfoKjXDt Zl.hld Hussain Zahid FCA

i

[

Lahore Office: 19-18, Block G, Gulberg-i11, Lahore. Tel: 042-35858624-0 E-mail; audit theid moshimgandco com
Islomabad (HTice: 407, Second Floor Millenmium Heights, F-11/1. lslamabad. Tel: 0531-22244970
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Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Members of Quetta Textile Mills Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Adverse Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Quetta Textile Mills Limited, which comprise
the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2023, and the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information
and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of
the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
because of significance of inappropriateness of going concern assumption & other factors as
described in basis for adverse opinion paragraph below, the statement of finandial position,
statement of profit or loss , statement of other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in
equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof do not conform
with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and do not give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and
respectively do not give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2023
and of the loss and other comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the
year then ended.

Basis for Adverse Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our adverse opinion and after due verification we report that;

a) As described in Note 3.6 to the financial statement the company has incurred net loss of Rupees
985,068 million during the year ended June 30, 2023 and as of that date, reported accumulated
losses of Rupees 4,300.820 million. The company’s current liabilities exceed its current assets by
Rs. 5,698.84 million. These conditions along with adverse key financial ratios and litigation with

banks indicate the existenice of a material uncertainty which may cast significant doubt about the
company’s ability lo continue as a going concern. These circumstances give rise to significant

Lahore Cfice: 198, Block €, Gulberg-111, Lahore. Tel; (42-35858624-6 E-madl; it fhred mushtagandoo.com
Iskarriabsd OMice: 407, Secomd Floor Milleandum Fedghas, F-1100, Islamabad. Tel 05 1-2224970
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b)

d)

uncertainty as to the ability of the company to continue operations as going concern in the
foresecable future and therefore, the company may be unable to realize its assets and discharge
its liabilities in the normal course of business. The management has prepared financial
statements on going concern basis, but in our judgment, management’s use of going concern
assumption in these financial statements is inappropriate,

The company has accounted for markup on outstanding balances in respect of short term
borrowings, long term financing from banks at the rate of one percent per year instead of
applicable rates. Had the company accounted for finance cost, the loss for the year would have
been higher by Rs. 689366 million approximately. Consequently the aggregate amount of
accrued markup would have been increased by Rs.2,342.66 million approximately and aggregate
accumulated loss would have been higher by the same amount.

As disclosed in Note (25.2) & (27.5) Balance payable to various banks in respect of short term
financing amounting to Rs. 1,887.380 million, in respect of long term financing amounting to
Rs.1,813.106 million, in respect of sukuk amounting to Rs. 544.348 million and in respect of
balance payable to Orix leasing amounting to Rs.18.29 million, remains unconfirmed. All the
balances payable are in litigation. We were also unable to satisfy ourselves as to the correctness
and terms and conditions of the reported balances by performing other allernate auditing
procedures. Furthermore in absence of bank confirmations, we are unable to verify markup
reversal amounting to Rs. 155.251 million as disclosed in Note (30).

As fully explained in note 27,3, the company has not accounted for the amount approximately
1533352 million paysble in respect of Gas infra-structure development cess (GIDC) in the
financial staterments. Had the above amount been recorded in the accounts, the profit would
have been decreased by Rs.333.52 and consequently the liability would have been increased by
the same amount,

Key Audit Matter

Key audit matiers are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period, These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whale, and In forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinfon on these matters.

In addition ta matter described in Material Uncertainty Related to Golng Concern section, we have determined
The matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report:

Lalore (Mce: 19-1, Block G, Culberg-111, Lahore, Tol: 0423585802340 L-mail; sudin B mushiagandco com
lslamabnd (Thee: 407, Second Floor Millennium Helghis, F-1171, Islamabail Tel 051-2224%9
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Following is the Key audit matter:

§, No. | Key audit matter

How the matter was addressed In our audit

1. | Defined Benefit Obligations (Gratulty)

Refer to note no. 223 to the audited
financial statements,

The Company operates an unfunded
gratuity plan, giving rise to net liability of
Rs.88.573 million, which is significant in
the context of the overall balance sheet of
the Company.

The wvaluation of liability requires
judgment and technical expertise in
choosing  appropriate  assumptions,
Changes in a number of the key
assumptions, including:

- salary increase and inflation;

- discount rate; and

- Mortality,

All can have a material impact on the
calculation of the liability. The Company
uses  external actuaries to assist in
assessing  these  assumplions and
caleulations of these liabilities.

The use of these actuaries increases the
risk of error as data Is passed to third
parties for analysis and calculation

purposes.

We evaluated the qualification of actuary and
assessed, whether the assumptions used in
valuation report for calculating the gratuity
plan liabilities, including salary increases,
inflation, mortality rate and discount rate
assumptions, were reasonable and consistent
with based on national and industry data. We
were satisfied that the rates used fell within
acceptable ranges.

We understood and tested key controls over
the completeness and accuracy of data
extracted and supplied to the Company's

actuary

We also performed sample testing to agree
underlying employee data, supporting human
resources documentation and assessed the
appropriateness of the closing liability based
on known movements and assumptions. No
issues were identified to raise concerns over
the valuation of the gratuity liability.

We also read and assessed the disclosures
made In the financial statements, including
disclosures of the assumptions, and found
them to be appropriate.

7«12"

Lahore OfTice: 1490, Wock G, Gulbeng-111, Lahore. Tel: 042158586240 -muil: sudit. lridmushtsganden com
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises information
obtained prior to the date of auditor's report, and information expected to be made available to us
after the date of auditor's report; but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's

report thereon,

Owur opinien on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so0, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated, If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directars for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the finandal statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of Companies Act, 20017(XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of finandal statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to golng concern and
using the going concern basls of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the Company”s financial reporting process.
Awditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financlal statements as a whaole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
thal includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not & guarantee
that an audit conducted In accordance with [SAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decislons of users taken on the basis of these financlal statements.

T

Lahone Office: 19-8, Dlock G, Gulbeng-111, Lahare, Tel: 042-34838624-6 E-mail. audit Ihradmushtagandes com
Islamabad CHifice: 407, smﬂ Fhoor Millennium Helghts, F-1171, Islamabad. Tel: 081-2324970
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As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

* Ewvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
preciudes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

T
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017);

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the
notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017)
and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

¢) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the
purpose of the Company’s business; and

d) no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Zahid
Hussain Zahid, FCA,

Karachi.
Dated: 03 Qctober 2023
UDIN:ARZ02310043DtuY dwjll

’7’7"

Lahore Cffice: 198, Rlock G, Gulberg-111, Lohare. Tel: 042- VSESE620-6 L-miadl: sudit Narid mushtaggandes com
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 30, 2023

ASSETS

MON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipiment

Intangibla ass

els

Long term depasits

CURREMNT ASSETS

Stores and Spares & Looss Taols

Stock in trade
Trade dabls

Other financial assels

Advances, deposis, prepayments and other recelvable
Tax rafund due from govemments

Cash and bank balances

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Authorized capital
20,000,000 (Juna 30, 2022 20,000,000) crdinary shares of Rs. 10 each
15,000,000 {(Jura 30, 2022 15,000,000) preference shares of Rs. 10 each

Issued, subscrbed and paid-up capial

Reserves

Loan from directors and others

Revalation sumlus on propery. plant and equipment

Accumulated loss

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long term finances
Redeemable capital - Subuk

Liablities aganst assats subjpct Lo finance lease

Defarad liabilities

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and cther payables
Accrued mark-up
Shart term bormowings
Loan from directors and others
Currant portion of
Long term finances
Redeemable capital - Sukuk

Liab#tes against assets subject to finance leasa

Unclaimed dividend
Proviston Tor taxaton

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The annexed nohes form g infegral part of thees inancial sislemeanis,

Chief Executive

Director
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30" June, 2023 30" June, 2022
Rupees Rupees

10,440 680, 485 10,604 663 726
- 426,085

51,861,020 39,861,020
10,492, 541,505 10,644, 950,841
593,315,735 524,854,235
2,947, 751,349 3,864 963,025
128,818,043 161,988,118
124,153,680 115,377,753
72,512,536 74,063 404
B3T 445 082 663,254,726
13,235 499 37 872,850
4.518,235 024 5,442 374 200
15,010,777,429_ __ 16,087,325,041
200,000,000 200,000,000
150,000,000 150,000,000
350,000,000 350,000,000
130,000,000 130,000,000
TE6, 751,200 766,751,200
292,728,470 212 728 470
7,178,781 469 7,254 689,092
{4,300, 820, 254) (3,468,239 488)
3,987 440,885 4,855 929,274
517 683,564 552 989,083
BB,572,620 1R85 352 605
06,257,184 738,541 688
5,330,839 250 5,240,837 170
1,036,252 984 1,153.7265,602
1,954,496, 425 2,012,385 464
100,066,357 67,916 357
1,314,704, 353 1,286,354 383
611,335,643 511.335,643
18,288 552 18,288,552
36457 36 467

42 055,289 62,174 444
10,417,078,360 10,453,054 079

15,010,777,429

16,087,325 041

Chiet Financial Officer
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HUERTTH

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Sales
Cost of sales
Gross (Loss) / Profit

Other income

Distribution cost
Administrative expenses
Other operating expenses

Finance cost

(Loss) / Profit before taxation

Provision for taxation
Current tax - current year
Current tax - prior year

Net (Loss) / Profit for the year

(Loss) / Earning per share - basic and diluted

Note

28
29

30

31
32
33
34

35

The annexed notes form an infegral part of these financial statements.

Wb

Chief Executive

Director
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30™ June, 2023

30" June, 2022

Rupees Rupees
3,392,968,326 5,027,978,589
(4,371,024,010) (4,849,927,783)

(978,055,685) 178,050,806

173,599,161 71,685,742

(804,456,524) 249 736,548
(10,761,650) (17,398,448)
(91,278,291) (97,237,254)
(3,810,397) (16,132,838)
(32,318,741) (41,989,652)
(138,169,079) (172,758,192)
(942,625,603) 76,978,355
(42,062,996) (62,174,441)
(379.642) 18,639,556
(42,442,638) (43,534,885)
(985,068,241) 33,443,470
(75.77) 2.57

Chief Financial Officer




ﬁ QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

30" June, 2023 30" June, 2022

Mote Rupees Rupees
Net (Loss) / Profit for the year (985,068,241) 33,443,470
Other comprehensive income
Items that may not be reclassified subsequently
to profit and loss account:
Income on remeasurement of staff retirement benefits 76,579,850 19,748 458
Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment - 5,112,720,140
Other comprehensive income for the year 76 579,850 5,132,468 598
Total comprehensive (Loss) / Income for the year (908,488,391) 5,165,912,068

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

w—- o /QJ”A

Chief Executive Director Chief Financial Officer
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated from operations

Long term loans and deposits
Interest paid

Gratuity paid

Taxes paid

Cash flows from operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Other financial assets
Proceeds from disposal of proparty, plant and equipment

Cash (used in) investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Long term finances
Short term borrowings
Loans from directors & others

Met (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year

Note

36

14

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

b

Chief Executive
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Director
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30™ June, 2023 30™ June, 2022
Rupees Rupees
116,682,411 502,406,397
(12,000,000} (6,200,006)

(5,460,332) 3,227,064
(43,803,277) (29,401,133)
(23,647 455) (378,572,051)
(84,911,064) (410,946,126)
31,771,348 91,460,271
(25,350,830) (66,267,959)
(8,788,309 (60,081,976)
1,425,000 63,025,000
(32,714,139) (63,324,935)
(6,955,519) (114,848, 156)
(57,889,039) 100,957,073
41,150,000 5
(23,604,558) (13,891,083)
(24,637,351) 14 244 251
37,872,850 23,628,599
13,235,499 37 872 850

/ﬁQ’””i

Chief Financial Officer
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

1
1.1

1.2

THE COMPANY AND TS OPERATIONS

The Company wag incorporated in Pakistan a3 8 publc fmged Company In Janusry 29, 1070 under the Companes Act, 1913 repeated) (now The
Companizs’ Act 2017) a5 a publc lmited company. The shares of the Company are fsted on Pakistan Siock Exchange, The registered office of the
company |s situated at ground fioor Madir House 1.1 Chundrigarh mad Harachi. The company = principaly engaged in mamulactuing and sale of Yam

and Fabric.

Geographical bocation and address of business units

Regsterad Office Madr House, Ground Fioor, |1, Chumdngar Read, Karachi
Sub Office T-80A, Justice Sardar lghel Road, Guiberg W, Lahore

Mils Pr3, BAT.E.. Kot

Miks B4, S1.T.E., Kot

Mils 48 KM, Lahore, Multan Rosd, Bhai Pher,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS AND EVENTS OCCURRED DURING THE YEAR

-

Durng the vear, the Company has soquired property, plant and equipment amounting to Rs. 25,350 milkon, This include Rs, 22,738 milkon
plant and machihery. These acquistions are expecled 1o Increase the Cormpany’s production capacity & efficency.

For a detailed dscussion about the Company's performance, refer o the Dreclors’ Report.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

31

3.2

3.3

34

315
3.51

Statement of compliance

These financisl statemenis have been prepared in accordance with he accounting and reporing standards as applicable i Pakistan, The
aceounting and seporting standards applicabie in Pakistan comprise of!
lrderraBanal Financial Reporlirsg Skrdseds (IFRS) issued by he Indsrnablional Accouning Standards Baard (JASB) ds nofilied wnder
the Companies Act 2017,
Istamic Financis Accounting Standards (IFAS) issued by e Inslinde of Charlered Accountants of Pakistan as notilied woder he

Companias Act, 2017; and
Prosision of and directives issesd widsr he Campanies Aol 2097,

Whene provisions of and directives issued under tha Companies Act, 2017 dffer from the IFRS, the provisions of and directives issued under
the Comipanies Act, 2017 have bean followed,

Basis of measuremant

These financial statemenls have been prepared on lhe hislorical cost convention except for cerfain finanGal instruments at far vale and
employess retrement benefits at present value. In these financial stalements, except for cash flow stalements | all nsactions have been
accounted for on accrual basis,

Functional and presentation currency

These financal slalemenls are presented in Pakislan Rupees which is also the Company's funchonal cumency. All financal nfomaton
presenied in Pakislan Rupees has been rounded off to the nearsst upee,

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES, JUDGEMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The preparation of financal slatements In conformity with approved accounting standards requies the use of cetain crilical accounting
estmates. I also requires managemeant o exercise fs judgement in the process of agplying the Company's accounfing policies. Estimates and
judgements are confinualy evaluated and are based on histonc experience and other factors, including expeactston of fulure events that are
believed o e reasonsbie under the circumstances.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewsd on an cagaing bass, Revizons o accouning esimales are recognized In the peried in
which the estimates are evised i the revision affects only that penod, or in the period of the revieion and future perinds if the revision affects
both cument and fulure periods

Judgemenis made by the management in ihe application of approved accounbing stardards, as applicable in Pakistan, thal have signiicant
effect on the financal slatements and estim ates with a significant nsk of maledal adustment m the next year,

STAMDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED APPROVED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Standards, amendments to approved accounting standards and Interpretations that are not yet effective and have net been early
adopted by the company:

Effective date
{annual reporting periods beginning on or after)

1AS 1 Presentation of linancial statements (Amendmants) January 1, 2023
A5 7 Staterment of Cash Flows (Amendments) January 1, 2024
1458  Accounting Polices, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Emors (Amendments) January 1, 20E3
14512 Propery, Plant and Equipmant {&mendments) January 1, 2023
IFRS 4  Insumnce Contracts (Amendments) January 1, 2023
IFRS 9 Financal Irstuments: Discoswes (Amandmants) January 1, 2024
IFRS 16 Leases (Amandmests) January 1, 2024
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The managemant antcipates that adoption of above standards, amendmenls and merpratations o fulure panods, will have no matenal wmpact
on the financial statern enis other than in presemation | dscloswnes.

Further, the fofiowing new standards and infemretations have been issued by the Imtemationa! Accounting Standards Beard (IASE}, whach are
yat to be notified by the Securites and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), for the purpose af their applicabilty in Pakstan:

IFRS 1 Fist-time Adoplion of Intemnational Financal Reporting Standards
IFRE 1T Insurance contracts

The following mtampretation issued by the IASE has been wawved off by SECP:
IFRIC  Service cONCEsSson amangements
3.6 Going concem assumptions

Curlng the year. the Company incurred met loss amounting to Re. 985 063 milkon (June 30, 2022° prodit of Rs. 33,443 mullion) and has reparbad
accumuiated losses amounting to Re. 4,300.820 milion (dune 30, 2022 R 3.468.23 milion) a1 the year end. Accordingly, || resulted info equity
of Rs. 3987 440 milln (Jure 30, 2022: Rs. 4,895 .92 milkoa). |n addition, the Company's curent llabilties exceeded fs current assals by Rs.
5,898,843 milion [Juna 30, 2022; Rs. 5,010.79 milion} at the yearend. The main reascn of low profits was due [o operatonal break down
because of shor of working capital which dropped the production operational efficiency and restncted to the extend Spinning (42%) and
Weaving (27%) of available capacity (Conversion processing). The QTML also eam low profits due to skwdown i demand for colton yams and
fabrics in the nlemational marksts:

Thase financial statsments have been prepared by the managemeant an going concem basés on he grounds that the Company will be ahle to
achieve satisfaciory levels of growth in the fulure based on the piens drawn up by the management far this purposa.

Teo substantiate its going concem assumplion:
161 The management has prepared five vaars fulure plan showing posiive growih in cperation and business of the compary which is supporded by

mcreass in production of yvam during the year. Managemaent balisves that, cormparny will ba able to achieve satisfactory levels of profiabity in
the future based on the plans drawn up by the managemant for this purpose;

3.6.2 Tha company's weaving miks sales suffered due o adverse marke! conditions: However, the managemeant conbinue operations lo conversion
by daing job work. Mow we have orders and are conlnuing operations on mostly converson basis. Based on the availability of conversion
miarkel and crders, The management anticipates betier operational efficiencies and plant utilzation, during the year the company has incured
R, 22,738 milion on BMR, which hag resulted in efficiency and production subseguent to the year end the company hes replaced some looms
for batter efficency,

3.6.3 During o year. the direclors and sponsors of the company had injected amounting to Bs. 41150 m for financial support. Thoy  have
committed that they woukd alzo continue such suppost in future,

384 Tha management has akso undartaken adequate sleps lowards the reduction of fixed cost and expenses which ase al vanous stages of

impementation. Such steps inchede, but not mited 1o, aghtsizing of the men powear, rescerce consarvalion, close monitorng of other fxed cost
alo, The management = carlain to generate sufficen] savngs as consequances af adapting all such measures.

The managemant anlacipates that above steps will not only bring the Company out of the existing financial crisis but also coninbute significantly
lowards the improvement of the company finandcal posiben in the foreseesable future.

Significant accounting judgments and estimates
The preparation of financial staternants in conformify wilh approved accounting standands, as applicable in Pakistan, requiras the managemeant to make

ptdgmend, estimates and assurmptions that affect the appisation of pobties and the reporfed amounts of revenues, expensas, asseis and fabdilies.

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on histoncal expenence and vanous ofher faciors that are beleved to be reasonable under the
cicumstances, the results of which form the basis of making padgmenis about the camying values of assets and fabdities that are not readily apparent
fraarm olner sounces.

Estimates, assumplions and judgments are reviewed on an ongoing bass. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the penod in which the
estmate is ravised if the revision affects only that perod. orin the period of the revision and future pericds if the revision sffects both curent and fulure
peEfiods

In the process of applying the accounting polices, management has made the folowing estmates and judgments which are sgnificant o the financial
statements:

Property, plant and equipment
The Company reviews appropraleness of the rale of depredation, useful e and residual valus used in the caloulation of depreciation. Further, whers

appicable. an esbmate of the recoverable amount of assats is made for possible mparment on an annual basis. In making thesa estimates, the
Company uses the technical rescurces avalabie o the Company. Any change in he estimates in e future might affect the carrying amoont of
respeclive tem of operating property, plant and equipment. with cormespending effects on the depreciallon charge and Impalment.

Stock in trade and stores, spares and loose toals

The Company reviews the nel raaizable valse (NRV) of stock-in-trade and stores and sparss 1o assess any diminution in the respective camyng valugs.
MEY s estimated wilh reference (o the estimated saling prce i the ordinary course of business less the estimaled cosls of complelan and estimaled
cosis necessary to make the sale.
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3.7.3 Taxatlen
In applying the estimaie for income tax payabie, the Company takes into account the applicable 1ax lews and the decslon by appellate authortes on

carlain issues in the past. Inslance where the Company's view differs from the view taken by the income tax department at the assessment stage and

where the Company conslders that s view on ttems of matenat nature i In accordance with kw, the amounts are shown a5 confingency,
4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting palicies adopled in the preparation of these finandal statemenis are sel oul below. These policies have been consatently
appbed 1o all the yvears presenied, unless otherwise stated,

4.1

4.2
421

4.3

4.3.1

44

4.5

4.6

Borrowings

Mark-up baaring borowings are recognized inilialy at cosl, less afiributable transaction cost. Subsequent to inifial recognition, mark-up bearing
bosrewings are stated at amontized cost with any difference between cost and redemption value being recognized n the income statement aver
the perod of the borowings on an effectve inferest bass.

Employee benefits

Defined benefit plans

The Compary operates an unfunded gratuily scheme (defined benefil plan) for all its permanent employess who hava com pleted minim um
quakfying penod of service as defined under the especlive scheme. Liabilty is adusted anmually o cover the obligafion and the adjustment is
charged to profi or koss. The detemmination of the Company's obligation under the scheme reqguires assumplions to be made of futurs
outcomes, the pincpal ones being in respect of Increases i remuneration, expected average remaining working lves of emplovees and
discount rate used fo derve present valse of defined benefit obligation.

There is sk Lhat Lhe fimal salary at the time of cessation of service is greater than whal the entity has assumed. Since lthe benefil is calculated
on the fnsl salary, the benefit amount would akso increase proportonataly

Amounts recognized in the balance sheet represent the present value of the defined benefit abligation as adjusted for unrecognized actuarial
gams and ksses and whrecognized past semvice st

Actuanal gaing and ixsses are recognized in comprehensie income for the panod In which these arse

Taxation
Income lax axpense comprses cument tax and deferred fax Income iax expenss is recognized in profit or loss except to the extenl that it
relates to tems recogneed drectly in equiy, in which case it 5 recognized n eguity,

Current

Cumenl tax is the amound of tax payable on taxable ncome for the year, using tax rates enacled or substantively enacted by the reportimg date,
and any adustment fo the tax payabe n respect of previous years. Provision for curment tax i based on higher of the faxable income at cument
rates of taxation in Pakestan after taking into account tax credils, rebates and exemplions avadabie, Il any, or mrsmum of [umover, Howeaver,
for income covered under final tax regime, taxation | based on applicatle tax rates under such regime, The amount of unpasd income tax in
respect of the cument or prcr perods is recognized 2= a labilty, Any excess paid over what & dug i regpect of the corment or prior pencds g
recoqnEed 25 an assel

Deferred

Defered tax & accounted for using the balance sheesl Eabilly method providing for temporary differences belween the camying amounts of
asgets and liablkies for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for tax pumpases. In this regard, the effects on defermed taxaton of
the partion of income that s subject to final tax regime is also considered in accordancs with the requirement of "Technical Releass - 277 of the
Ingtitte of Chantered Accountants of Pakistan. Defermed tax is measured at rates that are expecied to be applied to the temporary differences
whan they reverse, based on laws thal have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. A deferrad tax lablily & reoognized
for al laxabla temporary differences. A delermad fax assel is recognized Tor deductinle temporary differences to he extent that futire laxable
profits will be available against which lemporary differences can be utilzed. Defered 1ax assals are reviewed at each repording dafe and are
redisced 1o the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit wil be reafized.

Dafered tax s nal recognized for tming diffarences thal are not expected 1o reverse and for the temporary differences ansing from the inisl
recognition of goodwill and initial recognition of assets and lakdilies in a transaclion that is not a business combination ahd that at the time of
transaclion affecls neilhar the acoounting nor the taxable profit,

FProvisions

A provision B recognized in the balance sheet when the company has a legal or consteciive abligation @3 a resull of past events, and it i3
prefable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a refiable estimate can be made of the amount of the

obligation.
Trade and other payables

Liabilites Tar trade and other amounis payable are recognized and camed at cost, which is the lair value of the consideration o be paid in the
future for goods and services recetved, whether or not biled to the company.

Dividend
Dividend &5 rmcognized as a liabilly in the pariod in which it s approved by sharshokdars,
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4.7

4.8

4.3
4.9.1

4.9.2

483

4.9.4

4.10

411

Property, plant and eguipmant and depreciation

Owned assets

Proparty, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost less acoum ulated depreciation and mpalmeant loss (ifany). Cost comprises of scguistion cost
and other directly attributable cost. Except land, buikding ard plant and machinery which are stated at revalued amount being the fair value at
the date of revaluation, less any subsegquent accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (f any),

Ravaluation = perfarmed with sufficient reqularity so that the fair value and carrying value don't differ materially at the and of raporting pariod.
The cost of replacng part of an fem of propedy, pliant and aquipmant is recognized o the carmying amaount of tha tem I s probable that the

future economic benefts embodied within the par will flow to the company and its cost can be measured relisbly. The costs of the day-to-day
servicing of property, plant 2nd equipment ane recognized in profi or ioss as incumed.

Depreciation & charged o income on reducng beiance method over €s estimated useful e at the rates specified N properly, piant and
aquoment nole. Depreciation on additions to and dsposal of property, plant and equipment is charged on pro @ia basis.

The assels’ residual vakees and useful lives are eviewed 8t each financial year end and adjusted If impact on depreciation s significant,
The gain or fozs on disposal of an asset represented by the difference between the sale proceeds and the camying amount of the asset is

racognized 8s an NCome or expense

During the pariad, the managemeant of the company has changad its estmate with regards to depreciation of Buliding. Plant and Machinery,
after detaied review by technical team of the company the average life of the building, Plant and Machinery has been re-gstimated more as
agamst past level of estimates. Such an esfimate is in comphance with 1AS=16 Property, Piant and Machinery'. Had there been no change n
such an estmate the depreciation expense waould have been higher by Rs.22.738 milllon and Propesty, Plant and Machinery would have been
lower by the same amound.

Capital work in process
Capitai work in progress and stores held for capital expendiiure are stated at cost and represents expenditure incumed on property, plant and

equipment durng construction and mstalistion. Cost ndudes borowing cost as refemed in accounting policy of bormowing cost. Tramsfers are
made fo relevant propery, plant and equipment category a5 and when assefs are availabde for infended use

Investments
Investments in associate - Equity Method

Investment in associales & accounted for using the equily method. These are entibies n which the company has significant nfluence which |s
neither & subsidiary nor a point venture of the company.

Derivative financial instrumeants

Tha Company uses deavative financial instruments such as forward exchange contracts and interest rale swaps o hadge iis risks associated
with foreign cumency bormwings and effects on cash flow of any fluctuations n interest rates. Such dervafive financial instruments are stated at
fair value,

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets cassified &2 held for trading and thoze designed as such are ncluded in the category financial asseis at fair value throwgh profit
or knss’, Financial assefs ars classified as hald for trading i they are aoquired for the purpose of selling in the near tem.  Gains or nsses an such
mvesiments are recegnized in prafit and oss acoount,

Avaitable for sale

Other investments not coverad in any of the above categones mcheding mvaestments in associates in which the Company has no significant
nilence are classdied a5 being avalsble for sale are staled at fair value, wih any resultant gain ar loss being recognized dinectly in equiy,
Gans or lpsses on avallable for sale Fvestments ane recognized direclly In equity untl the investments are sold or disposed off, or until the
mvestments are detarmined to be impaired, at thal tme cumulative gain o loss previously reported in the equity is inchded in curent year's
profit and kss account

Financial instruments

All the financial assels and financial abdties are recognized 2l the tme when the Company becomas a party (o the confractual provisions of
the instrument. Any gain or loss on derecognition af the financsa! assels and financa! Babiities = laken to profil and koss accounl curmently,
Financial assots are stated al thair nominal valse as reduced by the appropriata afowances for estimating imecoverable ameount. Mark up
baaring financial liabiities are recorded at the gross proceeds recaived. Glher financial kEabiities are stated at thelr nominal value.

Stores and spares

Stores and spares are valsed al lower of cost and net mealizable valve. Cost is defermined on & weighled average basis. llems in transd are
valued at cost com prising invoice valee plus otiver charges incurred thereon.
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4.12

4.13

414

4.15

4,16

417

4,18

4.19

4,20

Stock-in-Irade

Stock-r-rade & stated at the lower of cost and net realizable valus except waste which i valued at nel realizable value. Cost B determined as
Talkws,

Raw matesal Al weighted average cost

\Wark In progress Al average manufacturing cost

Fmished goods At average manufaciuring cost ar net nealizable value which ever i lower
Waste Met reslizable valus

Raw matedal in transit is stated af invoce price phes other charges paid thereon upla the balance shest dale,

Average manufacluring cost in relafion to work 0 process and finished ooods, consist of direc! matenal and propartion of manufactuning
overheads basad on nomal capacity.

Met realizable value 5 the estimated seling prica in the ordinary course of busmess less costs of compistion and seling expanses,
Trade dabts

Trade deblis orginated by the Company are recognized and camied at onginal invoice amount less an afiowance for any uncollectible amounts,
An estimated provision for doubtful debt is made when cofection of the full amount is no longer probable, Bad debis are wiitten off as incumed.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalenis comprise cash balances, cash In fransil and balances with bank for the purpose of cash flow siatement.
Revenue recognition

According to the core principles of IFRS-15, the company recognizes the revenue from sale when the company satisfies a pedformance
obfigation {at a point of tme)} by transfemng promised goods to customers being when the goods are dispatched to customers, Revenue is
measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable and is reduced for allowances such as taxes, duties, commission, sales
retumns and discounis

Irterast income & recognized on the basis of constant periodic rate of retum,

Unrealised gains ! (lesses) ansing on revalueation of securities classified as Tair valua through ather comprehensive income” are included in other
compiahansive income In the pesad B which they arsa.

Unreslised gains | {losses) adsing on revaluation of securities classified as ‘far value through profit or loss™ are included in proft or loss in the
pedod inwhich they adsa.

Berrowing costs

Bomowing costs ncured on bng term fimances directly stiributable for the construction ¢ acquisition of gualtying assets are capitaized up to the
date, the respective assels are available for the Intended use, All ather mark-up, Interest and other related charges are taken 1o the prof and
Ioss aecount currently,

Impaiment
All company's assets are reviewsd at the end of each reporting penod fo deferming whether there is objective evidence of impaimment. If any
such indication exisls, he assels’ recoverabie amount is estimated. Impaimmant losses are recognized in the profit and bss account curently,

Foreign currency translation

Foregn cumency transactions are translated into Pak Rupees sl exchange rates prevaiding on the date of transaction. Monetary assels and
liabilities in foreign currencies are retransiated into Pak Rupees al the rates of exchange prevaling at the balance sheat date.
Exchange differances, if any, are taken o profit and loss account,

Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Fimancial assets and financal abilibes are set off and anly tha net amount is reported m the bakance sheal when there & a egally enforceabla
right to set off the reccgnized amount and the company intenda to either settle on a net basis, or to realize the assel and setile the labiity
simultanacusly.

Segment reporting

Segmenl raporting is based on the operaling (business) segments of the company. An operaling segment s a companant of the company thal
engages in a busness activities from which i may eam revenues and incur expenses, moluding revenues and expenses that relates to
fransactions with any of the company's other components. An operating segment's operating results are reviewed by the CED to make
decision aboul resourcas (o be allocated to the segment and assess s padformance and for which discrate financial mformation is avaiable,
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4.21  Financial nstruments
4.21.1 Financial asesis

Classification
Tha Company classitios its financal assats n the folowing catogones: o fair valup trrough peofi or loss, loans and ecowables, hakd be matunty
ardd availalle-To~aess The clageilication dapenda o0 The purpeea Tor which the Ninencial gacale ware acquined  Managemenl datermines tha
clagaffication of s francal azsets al nital recognifion

a} Finanoial assets ot fair value through profit or loss
Financisl assels al Mar valve throwgh profil o loss e Ninsncisl gaesels beld Tor adig. A Tnancial assel B dassied in this category | acquired

prncpaly for tho puposo of selling n the short-lorm . Deneatieos am akso cotogonaed as hold for trading unloss thoy ame dosignatod as hodpes.
Asmeis in this category ame clessfed s cument asssts.

B} Loans and recaivables

Loars and recorvables are non-darvative nanclsd sesais with fxed or determinable paymensds that are nof guoted inan active markal, Thay ane
inchided n ourrent ssssts. except for maturkkess greater than 12 months after the end of the reporting period. Thess are clessified as non-cument
AsEatn.

4.21.2 Recogniion
Fagulsr purcheses and 2alas of inandcial asasts e wcogrized on the irade-date — the date on which the Com pany commis 1o puchase o esll
e el Al inancisd sssels ane infisly recognized ab Tair valoe plus ransaclion cosls excepl for hose nancis! assets which ane designatied as
Firancal assals at fair value through profil or lose”. ‘Trancal assels coried at fair vake hrough prof o koss' ane imtisly recogmised al Tair value
and ransachon costs ars chaged o the profil and loss account. Finenscial aesels ane deracognized when Db right (o receive cash lows from
such masets heis axpited of have been transfened and the Company has ransbemed substantaly all fsks and ewards, incidantsl to the
o Puarglnp ol guch firanceal assals,
Devlgend moome from ‘financial assets at fair valuo through profit orloss' and ‘avallabledorsaio financial assets” s moognzed in the profit and
loas Aoount when the Company's ight 1o receha peEyiments B astabished,
Equty mstuments that do nob have a quoled market price n an active market and whose far vafues cannet be elably measured or
drlammined are stated at cosl,

4,213 Moasurirmant
‘Bveaiable-forsale financial asseis’ and ‘fmancal assets at far value throwugh proft or oss' ae subseguently measured at fair value wheneas
‘hakl to maturgy financlal aasats’ and itans and recalbvabins’ e suBsequantly mMeasuEd af amoentmed cost using the effective intarest mathod
Gains or losses adsing from changes n the fak value of the financial assets at faic valus through prof# or loss' are recognlzed o b pofit and
lzss account in tha panod in which they arse
Changag n tha (87 vale of ‘svailable-foraakl Mnscial aesels’ e radognized n ol comprahansive indoma. When finsncal assels clhsailisd
as avainble-for-sale am sold or mpained. ihe accumulative fair vaiue adjiustments recognized n other comprebensive noome tll the time of
disposal aor impaiment are changed to the profit and loss acoount.

4.21.4 Wmpaiemant
The Company assesees at the end of each mporing penod whather there B obyeoitve ovicenos that a financal assel or group of financal
aBsllE B impaired, A Inancisl aseat or 5 group of fnancal eessie & npaired @ them & obEclive evidencs of imparment &8 8 reaull of ons or
mope awenls that occumad after the inflial recegnition of the assed {8 oss avent} and that loss avant [0f evenis] has an impacl on the
aslimated Miture cash NMows of 1he Tinancisl Aesst of groes of financal assets that can e eEably estimated. |11 such evidencea is ideniifiad o
axigl, the aad fnandal Aesel or group of financial Fasals &ne M paed and an impeemant loss B racognized inthe prefit and loss pocoount fof the
amaun by which the assels’ camying amounl excaad thair mecvarahky amaount. impairmant osses af aquily Dstumants, once mosgnized, Are
nol reversad thiough the profit ared loss accown

4.21.5 Off-setting of financial assets and liabilities

Financisl axgata and bl e offaal and e rat amount B repomed in ihe Dalenca gnaat whan oo g a Bgaly anfonceatde fght to offaat

thar recognzed amounts and tham = an niontion to sotlio ethor on a not bass, or to reakos the asset and seitks the lokbilty smmutanooussy

4.21.6 Financial Babilities

Thass are inlisly mcegnized a1 cost, which s the Talr valua of the congkiambon expected 1o ba pakl. A1 financial lalkities ame ecognized &l the
tima whan the Company beocomes a pady to the contrectual provisions of the obigng nstrument’ contrac
A finarcial kabiity 5 demoognized whan tha coligation wundar 1ha llatklty = dschangad, cancalad or expired, Whara an axisting financlad sty s
replacad by anolksr rorm s same kendar on subetantially different lerme, or the lerme ol an axialing liabily am subsdantially modifed, such. an
axchange or modification 2 trested. ag & darecognizng of tha aiginal Babdlly and the mcognition of a new EabEL. and thae difarence in
rEspecive camying amaunts s rcagnizad i iha predil and Des accound

4.21.7 Eamings por share - basic and diluted
The Caompany prasents base and diuted sarmnings per shame (EPS) for ils ordinary sharss. Basic EPS is calculsied by dividing the prolit or ioss
aliritatable 10 ordinary shameholdars of the Company by the weighted average number of odineny shams culstanding during the year. Diuted
EFS s dotormnad bty adjestng the profé or oss atributable o ordnany sharoholdars of the Company and tho weighted average numbaer of
ordnary shams outstanding for the affects of al diutve potontial ordnany shans

4.21.8 Relatod purty iransacions
Al transaclions wilh rlated paies ag camad od by the Compamy at ams’ length prce vsing thea m athod
Maiure of tha retated pn.rl':.l malationsho as woll as information atout tha transachions and outstandng balances ame disclosed m tha relevant
nates 1o the lnancsl sStalemens

4.21.9 Capital Managemont
Tha company’s policy = 10 maniain a stong capital base s0 AR to maintain invastor, craditor ard makat confidence Ard 10 sestaEn foiue
development of the business, The bosrd of direclors monilors the relum oon Gapital svd kvel of dividends (o ordinery shamhokBers The
Company seaks 0 Keep & Dalance Detween the lghar raliam that might be posaixa with Righaer leved of borowings and he sdvanieges and

sacurly afordad by & sound capital position. There wer no changes in The GEnpany's spproach 10 Capilal management dumng the year,
Furtivée. 1ha company g nol sulbjact (o extemally imposed capilsl redguinements.,

T June, 2023 30 June, 2022
Note Rupees Rupoes
5 PROFERTY. FLANT AND EQUIFMENT
Oparmting fixad pEsals 51 10,440 680,485 10,604 663, 725

10,440 680,885 10604663, 720
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QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

2022
Accumulated Depreciation Accumulated Book value
c::l‘ '; 1“ Additions / Raiidisiion a:’::;:t depreciation charge / Adjustments depreciation asat d A':::::
zgz . (deletions) pesky as at July 01, (deletion) as at June 30, June 30, °Pm . on
2021 for the year 2022 2022
Rupees
Spinning Units : I = p——
Freehold land [ 645,150,456 g 708,384,544 1,353,535,000 | | : s - - |[ 1383535000] - |
Leasehold land 423490109 || (4,296,129)|| 1,595,697,770 2,014,891,750 13,985,617 906,147 - 14,891,764 1,.999,999,986 || 99years
Building on freehold land 682,790,318 - 477,922,536 1,160,712,854 332,533,887 9,449,713 - 341,983,600 818,729,254 2.5%
Building on leasehold land 598,871,772 - 438,175,644 1,037,047 416 249,528,052 9,329,212 - 258,857,264 778,190,152 25% |
Labour colony on freehold land 192,677,888 - 205,078,588 397,756,476 57,940,716 3,368,429 - 61,309,146 336447330 || 25%
Labour colony on leasehold land 125,865,280 - 141,994,064 267,859,344 47,988,580 1,946,918 - 49,935,497 217,923,847 25%
Plant and machinery 4,528,915,987 19,220,091 161,150,244 4,709,286,322 2,619,742,174 48,353,730 - 2,668,095,904 2,041,190,418 25%
Electrical fitting 61,822,173 - - 61,822,173 56,036,732 867,816 - 56,904,548 4,917,625 15%
Factory equipment 23,069,560 - 23,069,560 21,433918 245,343 - 21,679,261 1,390,299 15% |
Office premises 20,295,158 - 7444778 27,739,936 16,883,854 531,668 - 17,415,522 10,324,414 15%
Office equipment 22,408,084 229,700 - 22,637,784 19,997,866 365,891 - 20,363,757 2,274,027 15%
Furniture and fixture 14,358,186 202,900 - 14,561,086 12,623,145 271,252 - 12,894,397 1,666,689 15%
Vehicles 54,525423 5,480,890 - 60,006,313 47,045,658 1,792,383 - 48,838,041 11,168,272 15%
7,394,240,394 25,133,581 3,735,848,168 11,150,926,014 3,495,740,199 77,428,501 . 3,573,168,700 1,577,757,314
(4,296,129)
Weaving Unit :
Building on freehold land 401,853,032 - 320,236,303 722,089,335 196,752,441 5,592,292 - 202,344,733 519,744,602 25%
Building on freehold land [Grid] 5,596,887 - 7,728,365 13,325,262 3966602 || - - 3,966,602 9,358,650 2.5%
Labour colony on freehold land 117,638,449 - 113,227,406 230,865,855 37,266,730 2,009,293 - 39,276,023 191,589,832 2.5%
Plant and machinery 1,563,711,588 34,902,000 476,513,334 2,035,075,192 821,680,653 18,718,347 - 812,271,868 1,222,803,324 25%
{40,051,730) (28,127,132
Plant and machinery [Grid] 197,232,703 - 58,362,736 255,595,439 53,976,160 - . 53,976,160 201,619,279 25%
Electrical fitting 33,203,858 - - 33,203,858 30,157,181 457,002 - 30,614,183 2,589,675 15%
Factory equipment 12,474,088 - - 12,474,088 11,293,122 177,145 - 11,470,267 1,003,821 15%
Office equipment 4,322,393 115,800 - 4,438,193 3,503,636 124805 0 - 3628441 809,752 15%
Furniture and fixture - 2,694,943 - - 2,694,943 2221182 || 71,084 - 2,292,246 402,697 15%
Vehicles 1877.275||  501550| - || 15737805| 6,719,611 || 1,23849% || - | 6,887,081 || 8,850,724 15% |
- | (1,155,080) - - AT )| T | I | - [ |
2,350,605,216 40,033,380 976,068,144 3,325,499,960 1,167,537,318 28,388,444 - 1,166,727,604 2,158,772,356
(41,206,780) (29,198,158)
Power Plant : o I
Building on freehold land 69,288,587 - 16,107,629 85,396,216 47,117,909 595,024 - 47,7112933 || 37,683,283 25%
Building on leasehold land 45,753,677 || - 7,940,349 53,694,026 31,647,335 352659 || - | 31,999994 | 21,694,032 2.5%
Plant and machinery 1,045,642,220 | 1,100,998 376,755,850 1,423,499,068 618,492,596 15239811 || - || 633732407 | 789,766,661 25%
Electrical fitting 44,949 933 - - 44,949,933 40,746,288 | | 630547 || L M376835| 3573098 15%
Factory equipment 7,168,574 - - 7,168,574 6,509,437 98,870 - 6,608,307 || 560,267 15%
Office equipment 66,800 - - 66,800 58,231 1,286 || e | 1 v 7,283 15%
Furniture and fixture | 476,750 - - 476,750 433424 || 6499 | - || 439823|| 36,827 15%
Vehicles 940,725 N | - 940,725 922414 2,746 - 925,160 || 15,565 15%
1,214,287 266 1,100,998 400,803,828 1,616,192,092 745,927,634 16,927,442 - 762,855,076 853,337,016
ased Assets
ant and machinery [ 17101 | N (| 20645650 | [ 5469200 smeatt][ - [ see61][ 14797089 ][ 25% |
20,645,650 - - 20,645,650 5,469,200 379,411 - 5,848,611 14,797,039
| - 30.06.2022 10,979,778,526 66,267,959 5,112,720,140 16,113,263,716 5,414,674,351 123,123,798 - 5,508,599,991 10,604,663,726

(45,502,909) - (29,198,158) =
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E QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

HUERTTH

NOTES TO'AND FORMING PART OF THE  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

G

B.1

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Compuier software

Met carrying value basls as at June 30
Crpening net book velue

Acditions (as cost)

Transter from capfal wark in process
Amaortisation charge

Clasing net book valus

Gross carrying value basis as at June 30
Cost

Accumulated emorisation

et book vake

Note

30" June, 2023

30" June, 2022

The cost is being amaortised over a period of five years and the amontsation charga has been allocated as follows:

Administrative expenses

During the year, Intangible assel have bean fully amortized,

LONG TERM DEPOSITS

Securty deposits:
WAPDA
(Gas companies
Leasing companies
Others

STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS
Spinning :
Slores

Spares and accessanes
Looze toois

‘Weaving :
Siores

Power plant :
O and slares

32

21

Mo Bem of stores, spares and loose took is phadged as securly as at reporting data.

STOCK IN TRADE

Spinning :
Faw matesial - ;m hand
Work-in-process
Finished goods
Wasle

Weaving :
Finished goods

45

Rupees Rupees
426,095 994,219
{426,085) (568,124)

- 426,095
2,840,622 2 340,672
(2,840 622) (2,414,527
= 426,095
426,085 568,124
7,893,130 7,893,190
36,858,662 24,858,662
5,772,000 5,772,000
1,337,168 1,337,168
51,861,020 39,861,020
107,298, 664 77,544,907
199,269,318 164,428,220
16,761,668 13,267,763
323,350,049 255 640,550
160,008,623 159,609,349
108,866,053 109,513,996
593,315,735 574 854,235
86,579,767 1.535 914,506
43,206, 287 136,830,642
2,550,910, 962 1,975,834, 206
18,033,563 17,448 811
2,748,816,570 3,666,028, 255
198,934,770 | | 198,934,770 |
180,934,770 198,934,770
2.947,751,349 3,864.963,025




& QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

HUERTTH

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1023
Raw material stock cost PKR: NIL (2022 Nij) have been valued at PKR: Nil (2022: Nil) being the replacement cost of raw matenal The

amounl charge fo profil and loss in respect of raw material written down o net realizable value & PER: NIL {2022: Nil).

Finished Goods stock cost PER: 2,550,910.962 (2022 Mi) have been valued at PKR: 2,490 709 463 (2022: Nil) being the net realizable
value of finished goods. The amount charge to profit and loss in respect of Finished Goods written down to net realizable value is PKR:

2.1

9.2

9.3
9.4

10

10.1

10.2

1

1.2

1.3

60,201,499 (2022 Nil).

Ma item of stock n trade is pledged as security as al reporting date.

The stated wasto stock & valuad at NRY,

TRADE DEBTS
Considered good

Local dabts - unsecured
Allowanca for ECL on Irade dabts

Al the year end, there is rd recevable from expor customer,

Particulars of allowance for ECL on frade debis
Balance at beginning of the year

Charge dunng the year

Allowanoa nd langer requived / (recovared)

Balance &l the end of the year

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Term deposis “TDR"
Fair Value through profit or loss

Note

10.1
10.2

11.1
11.2

30" June, 2023 30" June, 2022
Rupees Rupees
135,140,713 166,513,240
(5,322,670) (4,526,122)
129,818,043 161,958,118
4,595,122 3,166,833
797,548 1,358,289
5,322,670 4,525,122
124,080,637 115,292,328
73,043 85,425
124,153,680 115,377,753

These TDRs wara deposied as margin against bank guaranieas issued by different banks as deciosed in note Mo 27.1, During the year
ranging from 9.25% to 19.60% (June 30, 2022 8.2% to 14.00%) per annum . The maturty percd of the TDA in one year from the date of

onginal issue,
Fair Value through profit or loss

In listed companies 1.3 65,285 65,285

Fair value Adustment 7,758 20,140
73,043 85,425

Details are as under:

Name of securities No. of shares Cost a:j:l; :::s Fair value

Askan Bank Limited 4,901 5,285 7.758 73,043

Total - 30.06.2023 65,285 7,758 73,043

Total - 30.06.2022 65,285 20,140 85,425
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& QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

HUERTTH

NGTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

12

121

13

131

14

141
15

15.1
15.2

Mote

ADVANCES, DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND
OTHER RECEIVABLE

Lozns o Employees- Secured

Advance to Supphers

12.1

Callector of Customs for Impod and Export

Wamgmn with Banks against Guarantses

Advance for Resenation Cantract

Prepaid expenses
Letter of cregit
Others

7.2

30" June, 2023 30" June, 2022
Rupeas Rupeas

19,584,969 19,661,505
457,000 2,806 201
4,036,902 4,935 902
5,200,209 5,930,208
39,222 641 39,222 641
873,151 1,185,758
1,508,556 11,171
718,108 219,108
72,512,536 74,063,494

These represent short-term Interest free loans to employees as per Company's policy. These are adjustable against salanes and recoverable
within a period of ona yaar,

INCOME TAX AND SALES TAX REFUNDABLE

Imcomea tax refundabla
Sades tax refundable

Income tax refundable

Cpening

Advance ncome fax

Pricr year adustment

Paid | deducted during the year

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

With banks on:

- gumenis accounts

- saving accounts

Cash in hand

144

27,683,282 £2,085,782
f09, 765,800 601,168,843
37,449,082 663,254,725
62,065,782 57,103,882
27 395,39 62,353,374
B 481,778 119,457 256
379,642 18,638,556
(62,178,138) (76,011,030)
27 583,282 £2,085,782
10,857,991 15,764,675
1,717,408 107,439
12,675,399 15,872,114
G60,100 22,000,736
13,235,499 a7 872850

Effectve rates of profit on deposit accounts, during the vear, ranging from 9.25% to 18..5% (June 30, 2022; 2.82% to 16.80%) p.a.
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL

307 June, 2023 30" June, 2022

Mumber of shares
1,200,000 1,200,000
g,875,000 §875,000
1,825,000 1,925 000

13,000,000 13,000,000

Crdnary shares of Rs, 10 aach allotted for considaration

paid in cash

Cirdinary shares of Rs, 10 each allotied as right shares

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each ksued as bonus shares

The Company has only ong class of shares which camy no right to fived ncome.

The company had issued 9,875,000 Ordinary Shares n the ratio of 316 shares for every 100 ordinary Shares at exercse price of Rs Th=
per share having premium of Rs, 68/= par shara,

47

30" June, 2023 30™ June, 2022
Rupees Rupees
12,000,000 12,000,000
g8, 750,000 ag, 750,000
19,250,000 10,250,000
130,000,000 130,000,000




E QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

HUERTTH

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 30" June, 2023 30" June, 2022
Maote Rupees Rupees
16 RESERVES
Resgrves :
Share pramium 651,750,000 651,750,000
Capital resarva 1,200 1,200
General reservas 114, O, 006 115, 000,000
TES, 751,200 TB6.751,200
16.1 General reserve is pamarlly a revenue reserve being mamlained to have adeguate resources for fulure reguirements and business
operations.
17 LOAN FROM DIRECTORS AND OTHERS - SUBORDINATED
Loan fram directors and others 212,728,470 212,728,470

171 These are unsecured and interest free loans repayabie on the discrelion of the company. In complance with TR-32 Issued by Institute OF
Charterad Accountants Of Pakistan these loans have been treated as part of equity

18  SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

16.1

19

Balance as at July 01, TETETH307 2,601,223 B&2

Add: Surplus on revatuation of land, buliding and péant & machineny - 5112720140

Reversal of surplus due to dspasat of plant and machinary - {B15.295)

Lezs: Transfermed from surplus on revaluation of Properdy Plant (75,907 624) (28,683,574}

Equipment on account of incremantal depreciation

Less: Defemrad Tax (31,004,523} [11.715,826)
7.565,814.160 TET2,726.307

Less; Refated to deferred tax effect:

Balarce as at July 01, 418,037,215 479, T53.041

Recognition of defersd tax Ebility due o the transfer of incremeantal

depreciation to equiy from surplus on revaluation (31,004,523} (11,715,826

357 032,692 418,037,215
Closing balance 7.178,781 463 7,254 EBO 092

Cin 27 July 2017, 28 to 25 June 2018 and 16 to 24 June 2022, further revaleation was made of the Land. Buiding, Labour Colony, Grid
station and plant & machinary by M/s. SIPRA & Company (Private) Limited, registeraed Valuars and Survayars, an the basis of markel value

which resulted in net revalation surplus of Rs. 5,112, 720, 1400-,
LOMG TERM FINANCES

Loans from banking companies - secured

AlBarka Bank (Pakistan) Limited
Bank Al Falah Lmged

First Al Moor Modaraba

Faysal Bank Limited

Habib Bank Limited

Accrued Interest [HBL]

Habit Bank Limited

Meezan Bank Limisd - [Bail Muajjal]
Wational Bank of Pakstan{ LTF-I| Frozen Markup]
Mational Bank of Pakstan - [LTF]
MWational Bank of Pakisizn - [LTF-1]
Accrued Interest [NBP-LTF-)
Soner Bank Limied

Alied Bank Limited [LTF)

Less: Curent malunty shown under curment liabdities

48

181
19.2
18.3
19.4
19.4
149.4
19.4
19.4
19.4
15.4
189.4
19.4
19.4
19.4

18.5

394 927 177 402,727 177
19,281,716 21 450 663

22 000,000 .
178,715,000 178,715,000
235,665,204 235,665,204
. 7,221,544
8,129,727 8,129,727
58 605,663 58,505,663
&1,850,000 61,850,000
50,746,000 50,746,000
139,907,100 144,907,100
- 6,725,029
461,567,000 481,567,000
180,993,360 180,093,360
1.832,387.947 1,838,343 466
(1,314,704,383)  (1,286,354,383)
517,683,564 557,989,083
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1941

19.2

19.3

19.4

19.5

20.1

20.2

20.3

204

Previously, the bank AL Baraka had restructured its existing outstanding balances in istisna amounting to Rs. 300 milion, local modarba

amaounting to Rs 197 milian and diminishing musharga of Rs.0.8%0 million. Total amount merged into Istisna Facility 5 Rs, 497,890 milion.
Securities Marging

1st pan passu Equitable mortgage and hypolhecation {each} charge dated March 17, 2006 regsiered vide supplemental letter of
hypothecation of Plant, Machinery and equipment dated march 08, 206 for PER 420 mlion on presenl and future fixed assets of the
com pany inciusive of 25% margin.

Previcusly, Bank Alfalah had approved a seliflement of entire principal of CF Hypo faclily of Rs. 28.48 millan along with overdus markup and
futura markup @7.00% or cost of funds (whichever |s higher). The bank had approved stepped-up repayment plan for 6 years, 1st Par
Fassu charge on stacks & book dabls for Rs. 40 milion o cover CF - Hypo facility of Rs. 30 million with 25% mamgin. Ranking chamge of Rs,
120 milicn [is ranked 2nd on receivables and Tth on stocks up o Rs. 32 milkon and 2nd on receivables and 9th over stocks for the nest of
Rs. 88 millon] over stocks inchuding fumaca ol and book debls

The Company had been availing finance oy fom First Al-Noor Moderaba for many years however, digpeie arose between the parties which led hem o fie
CE3ES aganst each ofher,
The modaraba Red Suf No. 22016 for recovery of Re.25,678,083 and a Crrminal Complamd Mo, 312016 for dishonored chagues The company also fled Suit

Mo, 1467201 T for recovery of Rs. 76,888,349, Bolh the parfes wene pleading their respecive cases for recovery of amounts.
During the financial percd under audit, bom fe parles amve al condusion o sefe heir dispute out of he cowrl The agreed amoeunt of &l and dnal seemenl is

Rs. 25 milkon which will be filly repakd in seven years.

The banks have fied cases for recovery which are exaggerated and exorbitant upon unauthorized and unlwaful mark-up and other chamges,
whersas as per raconds of the company, the amount, if any payabde, against the subjact faciities, are much lesser than the alleged daims of
the banks. In all these cases, the company has filed keave to defend applications and denied the alleged claims of the banks, which are
paending bafore the Hom'ble Courts for adudictions. The managament contesting the cases virogeusly and also making effons for amicable
settiemant of cialm of sach bank indvidually as oul of court settiement and has succeaded to compromise two sults in previous penod.
Current maturty includes Rs. 1,314 704 milion in respect of overdua.

30" June, 2023 30™ June, 2022

Note Rupees Rupees
REDEEMAELE CAPITAL - SUKUK
Dimmishing musharaka Sukuk certficale 611,335,643 611,335,643
Less: Current portion shown under curmen? Rzbiities 201 (611,335 643) (611,335,643)

The company had issued prvaiely placed Sukuk Cedficates of Rs. 1,385,000.000 dwvided into 277,000 cerificates of Rs. 5,000 each, The
significant terms and condiions and securly of the Sukuk | cedificales are as foliows:

Tenure 7 years 7 years

Date of frst instalmanl March 31, 2010 March 31, 2010
Date of kst instalment Mareh 20, 2020 March 20, 2020
Rate of return par annum EMKBOR +175% OMKBOR+1.75%
Converible/non camvertibes ron Converible Mon Converinla
Redeemable/perpetual Redeamable Redaemabla
Security:

First Par Fassu chamge of RS 1846 bilion (June 30, 2022 Rs. 1,846 bilion) on all fived assats of the company,

The banks have fled casas for recovery which are exaggeraled and axorbilant upon unauthorzed and unlwaful mark-up and other changes,
whereas as per records of the company, the amount, if any payable, against the subject sukkuks, are much lesser than the alleged daims of
the hanks. In all these cases, the company has filed kave to defend applications and denied the alleged claims of the banks, which are
panding before the Hamble Courts for adjudictions. The management confesting the cases virsgously and alse making efforts for amicabhe
seftlernent of chaim of aach bank individually as out of court settfiernent and has succeedad to compromise two suits in pravious period.
Curren! matunty includes Rs. 511238 million in respsct of overdue,
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HNote
21 LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE
Payable wihin one year
Payable aftar oma year bul nol mase than five yeans
Less; defernsd finance cost
Less: Currend porfion shown under current Babilties 216

Present value of minmum leass payments

M7 June, 2023 30" June, 2022
Rupees Rupees
21,304 702 21,304,702
21,304 702 M ,304,702
(3 018.150) {3,016, 150)
18,288 552 18,266,552
(18,288 552 (18, 268,552)

2.2 The Company has entered inlo lesss agreement for Plant & Machinery and Vehicles with various leasing companies and financial ingtitutions

on maonthty, quaneady and hall yearly payment basis. The lease contains bargain purchase ophion.

21.3  Theleass is sacured by personal guarantess of two directors and securty deposit equivalent b 0.1% to 10% of the faciity amount,

214 Implich rale of relurn on lease vares ranging from MIL (Jume 30, 2082 NIL).

21,5 Taxes, repars and malntenance, insurance and other cost relating to the lease assels are bome by the Company.

e Curvent matuity includes Rs. 18,283 mikon in respect of overdus.

Hota
&l  DEFERRED LIABILITIES

Deferrad taxation 21
Staff retrament benefitz - gratuity 223

221 Deferred taxation
Deferred lax credis | (debds) ansng in raspect of;

TaxabhkshDreductibe) lemporary diferences (deferad tax Eabiltes)
Deferred Tax
Revalation supus

Defamed gebi arisng in respect of provisons, tax losses and refunds
2

30" June. 2023 30" June, 2022

Rupeas Rupees

BB 573,620 185,352,603

BB, 573,620 135,352,505

a75,667,014 580, 374, 780

36T 032,692 418,057,215

11,300,421 858) (1,287 307 518}

(337, 732 254) (288 B85, 541}

222 Dunng the vear defarsd lax asset arpse amounting 1o Rs 266,38 milion, This has not been recognised as it s not probable to gam laxabe

profis for the campsny in the farceable futune.

213  Siaff retirement benefits - gratuity
Movement in the net llabllly recognized In the Balance sheet
Opening nel lizbdity
Expense for the yaar in profit and loss acoouni
Premeasurement recognized in ofher comgrehensive mcome

Benadits pad durng the year
Closing net Eabilty
224 Expense for the year in profit and loss account

Cumant service cosl
Intenest cost

225  Historical infermation
2023 02z 2021

Present wvalue of delined benefit

obligation 28 573,620 185,352 805

186,768,811

185,352 605 186, TBE 211
23,804 142 47, 733,385
(76,579,850 {19,746 458)
132,476,897 214,753,738
(43,803.277) (29,401,133}
BB.573.620 185,352,605
13,048,602 28 458 834
10,557 540 18,234,547
23,604 147 47 733,385
2020 2019
160,217,810 116,685,105
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228

227

228
229
2210

31

General description

The schame provides for terminal benefits for all of its permanant employees who atlain the minimum qualifying perod, Annual charges 15
made using the actuanal technique of Projected Unit Credit Method

307 June, 2023 30" June, 2022

Note Rupees Rupees

Principal actuarial assumption
Following are a few important actuznial assumption used in the valuation,

% U
Discount rate 16.25 13.25
Expecled rate of increase in salary 10.00 10.00
Expecled gratuity expenses for the year ending June 30, 2024 works out Rs. 32,082 543/-
Expectad year of services (years) 2| g

Sensitivity analysis for actuarial assumption

The below Information summarzes how the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period weuld have increased | decrsased as
a result of change in respeciive assumption by 100,

Increase In Decrease in
assumptions assumptions
Discount rate {1,671,426} (5,554, 1409
Increasa in future sakares 2412843 5,960,673
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trade Creditors 4,790,148 690 4.832 395,567
Accnaad liabiities 525,290,379 390,550,328
Payabie against lether of credit 8,525,249 .
Uneamed rental income 1,025,122 1,242,573
Sales fax payable 1,876,321 13,370,122
Withhioding income tax payable 556,404 496,428
Others 1,685 734 681,214
Workers' profit participation fund 231 - 369,678
Sindh Worker's Welfare Fund 1,731,262 1,731,262
5,330,839,250 5,240 837,170

Workers' profit participation fund

Ealance at e beginning of he Year 355678 -
Intesest on fnd uilized in company's busness - -

368678 -
Pald during the year {368,678} -
Allseation for the year - WOETE
Balance at he end of he Year - 369 678
ACCRUED INTEREST | MARK-UP
Accrsed interest [ mak-up an secuned;
- lorg tarm finances 64,696,192 185,738,071
- redeamable capital - Sukuk 233,045,065 226,785,141
- sharl term bomowings Tag.a1.727 741,202,340
1,036,252 984 1,153, 725,602
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25 SHORT TERM BORROWMGS
Fecured - Banking companies

Financas unoer mark-ud sTangam el 54 1,854, 446,425 209,814 752
Unsecured
Bank ayendraf| 53 . 2570712

1,554,456 425 2.012,385 464

251 Aggregals lacilies amounding fo-Fs. 1,546 bilon (June 30, 2022: Ra. 1,907 bilicn) weee avalabie 1o Ihe Compary fram Banking campanies,
Thasa ware secured agenst hypothecation charge of sock n rade. Doox dedts. olant & machinery, expor bills under colachon, Dunng
peewioug year. thesa faclbes have been exprad except for RF froen Habib Metropoien Bank (Limi 40M) inberest rale {3 Months KIBOR +
1.5% poa) sgainat o pan passe hypolnication charge over slocas & rmoeyvables, s facity will expie on 31-Jusy 2023

262 The banks have Tied cases for mcovery which ane exapgiraled s emorbitant upon unauthereed and wikalul mak-up and ofhes charges,
wheraes ag per records of the compeny, the amount, ¥ ey payable, egainst the subyec: fackées, are much lasser than the afleged cieéims of
the banks, In ab thess cases lhe comaany has fled leave to defend applestans and denied the alzped daims ol the barks, whch ae
panding befors the Honble Couts for adudictions, The management comesting the cases vigously and alsa making efforts for emicable
gettlemant of claim of each bank indwidualy as cut of court setllement and has succsedad o comprom ks bwo suks.

283 This mpeedents Chogues ssued in axcess of bank balanca: Sinca thare was no banking facily, this has been grouped undar Book overdrafi,

26 LDAN FROM DIRECTORS AND OTHERS

Unsecured
Die 1oy divgcton 103,212,298 E2,0682 208
D to athers 5,854, 050 5,854,058

108,066,357 57 916,357

261 Thasa are mares: free, unsecurad and repaysble on demand
26.2  The loan has been taken for the fulfiimant of workdng capial requinem ent.

27 CONTINGEWCIES AND COMMITMENTS
211 Contingencies
Guaramees ssvad by banks on beha¥ of the Compary 2EIATT 2T 244 550 72
211 Cornparry has fied 2 sull Moo 202 of 2011 agaist Enshaa NLC Devetopmen] (Pyl} Limited bafong the Honoratls Sindh High Courd, Sndh
seaking daclarations, possesson, parmanant imunction and/or mcesson and d@mage n respedt of the meservation contradt followed by an
egreement axecuted betwean parties whereby the defendants &e liable (o construct the project. The metler s st the stage ol hearng and
oginion al ik legal advsor ol the compasy = fvarable and thers s mo ketoeod of urfavarabls ouleame or any pofential leea

i1} The Govemment levied Gas Infrastructure Davedopment Cess (GIDC) amountrg to Rs 333,515 milon. Subsequent o the reporting daba,
Ihe Horomble Supreme Coud of Pakstar B5eed @ judgmenl on Augqust 13, 2020 dedanng (e levy as vabd The decision masde by the
Supreme Caurt of Pakistan (SCP) mpact &l pending sppeals n varous High Couns, thesefore, | ivted inbervenar appications 1o jon the
proceadings. The company again chalanged the damend for meeavery inthe High Court of Sind via Sul Ko 1622 and in the Lahone High
Gour via WP No. 37524, Thae company has pal moorded the provision of the abowas amount

iT4  The Company has fled Sud No. 287 of 2015 against Sul Gas Bl farff rate s chamged under the heading of Captve Power whila the
Cormpany does nod tell under the sad headingitanl!, Case was decrimd in fanor of (ke company, Appeal i he High Courl i been Bed
againat the ardar

275 Summil Bank Limied, National Bank of Pakitan, Alsd Bank Uimited, HEL Bank Limibed, Mesrzan Bank Limied, Unlled Baak Limibed,
Feysal Bank Limited, Sonad Bank Limted, O Leasing Company, Dubal isfamic Bank, Bank AlFaish, Al8araka Bank, Sik Bank and
Standani Chartared Bank (Pakistan) Limited have flad recovary suls in the High Court of Sindk and in banking court for Rs 4,257 351,930
far Ihe leeng, The company’ i delending (he cases in the High Coud and Banking Counl, The Ceengang has nol recognized (e dispubed
estmaled markap 0 lhe account. Til the finalzation of Accounls. the management & actively pusung setlemenl of depale theough
rascheduling of = iabsdtias (Rafer 1o Mota 25.2)

AT Bui No, SHR2018 fBed by Golden Siodh Cotban M in fho High Court of Sindh against the com pany Tor the moovery of amount Re. 25,976
millan. The compary & defendng hi case in the High Court.

21T Tha company hes fed a W P No_ 606632021 in which company has chalanged the show cawse nalice issuad by SECP for appoirtment of
Ingpecior LIiSec 256 of the Comparies Acl, 04T, This WP & S0 perfing fof aducicainn beloce Hordurath High oo Lihoee

D dhe pedad, & Judcal Companies Mic Appication LG M TT2025 was fled by Unleg Bank Limied i tha High Cout of Singh againal

A8 tne company forwinding up of the company. This matler & pregsdice In the Cowrt. The compeny & defanding the case.

0" Jupe, 2021 30" June, 2022

Mote Rupees Rupees
278 Commiftments
Cenlirmed letler ol gredi in mspest al,
« Riaw maleral & spam paris. - B3, 7aT. T4
53, 7H7, 142
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28 SALES
| Export Sales I Local Sales || Total |
[ 2028 || 22 || 2008 || 2022 || w3 || 22 |
[ Rupees |
Yam 139643123 Z6BGITETY 247067013 4006 3EONZ 308261013 4465026881
Fabic . . 34,121,049 . 3,121,084
Waste 35,195 542 B1.415663 35,106 642 61,413,663
Procassing 275,162 548 467,121,198 275,162 548 4567 121,198
Steam income 295,758 - 295,758
138643125  26063TETY 3253025208  47S0.M0M0 3392968326 B 0E7.874.500
281 Sales are shown net of sales & furiher fax, amounting Re. 566,111,786/ (2022 Rs. 848,112,401,
30" June, 2023 30" June, 2022
Note Rupees Rupees
23 COST OF SALES
Raw matenal consumed 8.1 2,760,368.218 3502 133487
Salares, wages and benafis 2.2 544 132 842 700,330,307
Stores and spares consumed 95,919,033 248 320 627
Fuel power and waler 29.3 1,232.156.448  1.073,334,085
Rent, rales and faxes 22878 1,756,756
insurancs Bpenses 14,374 268 13,324 873
Fapais and maintenance J04BT00 5,845,600
Vehicle running and mantenance 17,047 157 14,013,288
Enterlainment expenses 2,833,372 3,048,940
Communication expenses 1,044,828 1,338,547
Printing and statonery 1,076,341 1,440,965
Subscripfion 148,750 182,370
Lagal and professional 36,000 201,000
Traveling 056,432 1,141,794
Other expensas 511,573 786,935
Depreciation expenses 5.4.1 160,328,421 103,313 658
4,856,184 261 576,593,590
Work in process
Opening stock 136,830 642 130,945,035
Closing slock {33.286,267T)| | (136,830,642
43,544,355 (5,885 607)
Cost of goods manufactured 4899738618 §,755,707.983
Finished goods
Orpening baknce 2174768976 1 218047 156
(Goods purchase:
Yam Purchase | 46362150]] 50941620
g, 362,150 50,941,620
Closing stock [2,749,845 732} (2,174,768 976)
4.371.024,010 4849 827 783
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299 Raw material consumed

Cpening balance
Purchases

Closing stock

29.2  Salaries, wages and banefils inclide Rs. 23,421,797/ (June 30, 2022 Rs, 44,523 871 /<) in respact of staff retiement benafits

Hoke
293 Fuel power and water

Electrcily purchase fram oul-side

Elaciricity prociuced by saf B3l

Weler chanes
(3as chamas

2931 Electricity produced by self

Salanes and wapss 132

(as consumed

Stares ard spares consumed
Repair and mantenance
Generator rants

Insurance expenses

Vehick: ninning and mantenance
Subrscription

Communication expenses
Printing and stationery
Enferainment sxpenses

Cther expensas

Depreciation 511

20.3.2 Salaries, wages and benefils include Rs. 433 707/ (June 30, 2022: Re. 1 45776 -} In respect of slaff rateement benafis.

30 OTHER INCOME
Income from financial assats

Reversal of makup provions
[néerast Income on saving accounts! ferm deposit recaipd

Income from assets ather than financla asssts

Profit on sale of progerty, plant and equipment 51.2
Export rebate noome

Rertal income

(Gain an cumency exchanpe

Scrap safes 01

304 Sales are shown net of sees & further taw, amounting Rs. 17,8531- (2022 R 247,1141+)

54

1551363407 B42411TE
1311624141 4303065586
2,064,007 548 5,145 496 864
{104 612.330)  (1,553,363.407)
2760368218 3502133457

307 Jure, 2023 30" June, 2022

Rupeas Rupess
BMI1IG082 482200965
ITATEN 557653245
2214 689 18213113
TH A8 BST 51,486 562
1250156448 1,073,354 085
9.231.277 13,543 917
20361972 451,628,758
£,007.500 4802428
38,030 1,120,070
24 04 257 66,225,630
1,860,613 1,889,846
21,72 &
175,000 175,000
4870 20,050
5,300 19,900
B81.520 12,086
. 10,000
25,415,360 16,927 442
AR 557653245

155,251 631 ’
13,338,470 5,065,428
1,307,158 56,644,847
23,080 36,121
3,365,142 8517837
272 B89 183,937
83,770 1,235,572
73509161 71685742
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31 DISTRIEUTION COST
On expart sales
Export developmant surchanes 28815 4T 403
Freght 2,60 529 4197 455
Clearing end forwanding 557,300 51745
3,549, 504 5,561,544
On local sales
Ereght 42 #10 1,807,632
Commission f52 408 4 BAEH
1,585,218 6,187,453
Salares and wages B8 458 5 £44,351

110,761,650 17,398 445

30" June, 2023 30" Jume, 2022

Mate Rupees Rupees
32 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Diracto's menunaration 17,160,828 16,173,040
Sakeres v benalils 321 36,604,578 37 645,30
Weating faa 500,000 481,280
Prilng &nd siatianery i34, 506 42 65
Commurication PR 24T
Travalrg 1,544 575 1,004,728
Vehicla Aning and mardenance 3512,19 8015565
Lagal and pro‘assanal changss 3,444 444 2,063,825
Autiigrs' Emurestion 2 1,527 430 1817430
Rert, mles and taves 1,845,387 1 549 553
Entertsinman LEpR 97,554
Eiecirely, pas and waler chames & 65,070 2,103,085
Fees and subscriglion 6,529,344 7316310
Repars and manfenanca 538473 BT4.880
Insurance 447 600 oL
Amaortization 426 043 BE31H
Saeumy, gardenng ang sanlaion Ly 329,267
Adverisement I 16,280
Miscelnaous 54 4T 1,780
Deprecation 514 3,072 448 2,882, 55

91,578,291 97 5T 2

321 Saleres, wages end benefits nohida Rs. 250 362 (une 30, 2022 As, 2,163 738 I-) m respect of stz retrement berelis
21 Auditors’ remunaration

it fi 1,537,300 1,537,300
Half yaary review fee 185,130 185,130
Coda of covporale govemanee raview fee 30,000 0,000
il of pocket expenses 25,000 25,000
Cerlfcalions 50,000 40,000

1627430 1817430

31 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Dieninution in the far value of mvesiment 113 12,381 25,570
Lass an salz of proparty, plant and equipmant 512 - 9,504,555
Dorations 3.4 3,000 488 2,723,035
Hlawanse for ECL 1.2 797,548 1,358 280
Werkars' proét garicpadion fund ; T 6TE
Sy Worker's Wettare Fund - 1,731,262

3,810,387 16,132,038

331 Mo diedior or s spouse had eny interest inthe donee

bh
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34

aw

ara

38

a8
8.2
383

FINAMNCE COST

Interest / mark-up on
- short term fmances
- lorg termn loans
Bank changes, commission and athers charges

EARNING/(LOSS) PER SHARES
Profit f{loss) after taxation

Wiaightad average num ber of ordimary shares

Profit f{loss) par sharg - basic and diuted
There 8 no diutive effect on baslc eamings per share.

CASH GEMERATED FROM QPERATIONS
Profil (Loss) bafore taxation
Adjustmant for items invalving non movamant of fund

Deprecialion

Amartization

Finanoal charges

Profit § boss on sale of propeny, plant and equipment-net
Provision for gratuity

Raversal of markup provions

Provision for diminution! (appreciation) in Lhe value of mvesiment

Profil befoe warking capital changes
{increase)ldecrease in current assels

Stocks, stores and spanes
Trade debts
Advances, deposils. prepayments and clher reces able

Inerease in current liabiliies
Craditors, accnsed and other liabdities

25,207,045 25,449,254
4,232,368 10,080,820
2,678,330 6,458, 6579

32 318,741 41,985,653

(985 DEE 241) 33,443 472

Number af shares
13,004, 000 13,000,000

(Rupees)
{75.77) 2.57
30" June, 2023 30" June, 2022
Mota Rupees Rupaes

(942 B25.603) V6,078,365
188,218,229 123,125,798
476,093 BER, 124

32 318,741 41,9840 552

{1,307, 158) (46, 720 247T)

23,604,142 47,733 385

(155,251,631) -
12,381 25 976
B9, 0VE, 73T 166,720,689
[BE3 606, B66) 243,699,044
848, 180176 (1,754,827 .618)

32,170,075 54,631,834
1,550,958 18,450,066

28 AR, 543 {1,438 146,674)

a7 B18.068 1,940.563,071

116,682,411 502, 408,387

REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTOR AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amourd chamged in the financal stetemants for remuneration including all benefits to Chisl Executive, Directors and Executives of

thea Company s as Follows:

Chief Executiva Directors Exeaciutives
2023 11 2022 2023 [T 2022 2023 11 2022

Remuneration 11,549,820 10.876.632 5.611,008 5,496 408 G8,811,875 71,377,558

11,548 620 10876632 5 611.008 5,496 408 8,811,875 71,377,550

Number of persons 1 1 1 1 58 58
In add@lion, some of the above persons have been provided with the company maintained carns

0" June, 2023 30" June. 2022

Hote Rupees Rupees

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related parties comprisas directors and key management personnel. Amounis due o relaled parties are shown in the relevant noles to the
financial statements. Transactions with relafed partes are disciosed below:

Mature of transaction Relationship
Loan recerved Diractors
Salangs and othor banofis Directors

41,150,000
17160828

16,373,040

The company continues 1o have a palicy wihensby all iransactions wilh relaled parbies @oe enleted al am's lenglh price usog admissible valualion

mgthoed and expenses are chamged an #ttual basis

Diatall of compansaton & key managemant parsoanel comprising of chsl exaculive oficar, direcks and emaculives is disclosed in roe 37,

Ma Associated Companias Incomporated oulside Pakistan
Mo Foreign Shareholders.
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& QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

HUERTTH

KOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

43 RECONCILIATIONS OF REPORTABLE SEGMENTS SALES, COST

OF SALES, ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
431 Sales
Taotal sales for reportable segment
Elimination of infer-segment
Tatal sales
43.2 Cost of sales
Total cost of sales for reportable segment
Eliminaton of infer-segment
Total cost of sales

43.3 Profit or loss

Tatal prof for reportable segmants
Oiher operating Income

Other operating expanses

Interest axpensa

Total profiti{ioss) before tax

43.4 Assets
Tatal assets for raportable segments

Long lerm deposits

Intangible assets

Other financial assats

Advances, deposis, prepayments and other recenvabie
Tax refurd due from govemments

Cash and bank balances

Unallocated assets

43.5 Liabilities
Tatal liabilties for reportable segments

Long term fimances

Redeemable capital - Sukuk

Liabilities aganst assets subject 1o financa leasa
Deferred liabiltias

Acciued interest / mark-up

Short term bormowings

Unckaimed dividend

Provision for laxation

Loan from directors and others

Unallocated Eabitias

Note

151
331

40.1

8.2

1
12
13
14

0.3

3.4
19

21
24
249

259
33.5

30" June, 2023 30" June, 2022
Rupeas Rupees

3,750,376,145 5,585,631,834
(357,407,820} {557.653,245)
3,352 968 325 5 027 4978 589
4,728,431,829 5,407 581,029
(357,407,820} (557,653,245)
4,371,024,010 4,849,927, 783
{1,080,095,525) B3,415,104
173,500 161 71,685,742
(3,810,397) (16,132,838)
(32,318,741) (41,989,652}
{942 625 602) 76,078,355
14,111,565 812 15,156,469, 103
51,861,020 30,861,020

. 426,095
124,153,680 115,377,753
72,512,538 74,063,454
637,449,082 663,254,725
13,235 499 37,872,850
800,211,817 630,855,037
15,010,777,420  16,087,325,040
5,330,839 250 5,240,837,170
1,832,387 947 1,839,343 466
11,335,643 611,335,643
18,288 552 18,288,552
RB,573,620 185,352,605
1,036,252 984 1,153,725 602
1,954 496 425 2,012,385 464
36 467 35,467

47 (58,209 £2.174 441
109,066,357 67,916,357
5,682 497,204 5,950,558,557
11,023,336,545 11,199 385 767




ﬁ QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

HUERTTH

MNOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

44

441
44.2
4.3

4“1
#4.1.1

44,12

44.1.3

44.1.4

44.2

44,21

FIMANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The Company has exposures to the following risks from iis wse of finandal nstrements:

- Credit risk

- Liquidily risk

- Market sk

The Company’s Board of Direclors has overal resgonsibdity for the establishment and oversght of the Company's nek management framework. Tha
Board i also responsise for developing and monitoring the Company's nsk management polces,

Credit risk

Exposure to credi risk

Crei nsk is lhe sk of fnancial loss o he company § a cuslomer or counterparty 1o a finencial mstrument fails o meet its contractual obligations, and
anses prncpally from the domg term nvestments, long term deposis, trade debts. bans and advances, trade depositz and prepayments, olher
receivables, other financial assefs and cash and bank balances. Oul of tolal financial assets of Rs. 381,580 milion LWume 30, 2022; Re, 420163 milion),
financial azsols which are subject to credit rsk aggregate to Re. 378345 milliea (Juna 30, 2082 Re. 3091280 millon). Tha carying amount of financial
assets represants the maximum credt exposure. The maxmum exposure 1o credit rsk at the reporting date is as follows

30" June, 2023 ™ June, 2022

Nate Rupees Rupees

Long lerm deposils 51,861,020 30,881,020
Trade dabts 129,818,043 161,988 118
Oiher financial assels 124 153,680 115,377,753
Advances, deposils, prepayments and ather receivabile 72 512,536 74,063,494
Cash and bank balances 13,235,489 ITATEAS0
351,580,778 429 183 235

The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade debts at the reporting date by geographical region is as follows:
Do stic 135.140.713 166,513,240
135,140,713 166,513, 240

The maximum exposure to cradit risk for debts at the reporting date by type of product is as follows:

Yam 104,401,772 128,571,421
Fabric 26,738,941 3781 818
135,140,113 186,513,240
The aging of trade dabis at the reporting date as follows:
Mal past dus 58,859, 790 103,238 200
Past due 0 - 3] days 53,939,177 40,636, 881
Pasl dus 31 - 00 days 22 541,148 22 538 150
135,140,713 186,513,739
Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the rsk that an enfity wil encounter difficuifies in mesting obigations associated with fmancisf iabiities. Pradent liquidity risk managemeand
implies maintainng sufficeent cash and the avafabilty of funding trough an adequate amount of committed credits faclities. The Company's treasury
department maintans fiexdity in funding by maintaining availadity under committed credis lines.

Financial Habllithes in accordance with thelr contractual maturities are presented below:

[ 2023 |
Canrying armount cmhaﬂn;alcash Up to1 year Between 1o 5 5 yotns o above

[ ' Rupees ' |
Long barm finances 1,832 387 047 1,832 38T 047 - - -
Redearmable capital - Sukuk 811,335,643 611,335 843 - - -
Finance lease 18,288,552 - - - -
Trade and oflher payables 5,330.839.250 5,330,838 250 5,330 839 250 - -
Accmuad matk-up 1.036,252.084 1,036,252 984 - -
Short term bomowings 1,954 406,425 1,954,455 425

10,783,600 601 10,765,312, 245 5,330,836 250 - -

B2
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

44.2.2

4.3

2022
; Contractual cash Betwean 1to 5
9 .
Canrying amount o Up fo 1 year veids 5 years and above
Rupees

Long lerm finances 1.83% 343 466 1,830 343 468 - - -
Redeemabie capital - Sukuk 611,335,643 511,335,643 -
Finance keass 18,285 552 - - - -
Trade and offrer payables 5,240,837 170 5.240,637,170 5,240,837170 -
Accrued mak-up 1,153,725 802 1,153 726,602 - - =5
Short tesm bormowings 2,012,385 464 2,012,365 464 . -

TTSSE87 _ T0STENAS 520870 - -

The confractual cash fiow relatng 1o the above fnancial kabilites have been detenmined on the basts of mark-up | mesest rates effeciive-at the respective
year-and, The rates of mark-up { interest have been disclosed in the raspective notes |o these financil slatements.,

Market risk

Marke! rigk s the sk that changes in market prce, such ag forekn exchange rates, interest rates and equilly prices wil affect the Company's ncome of
the value of itz holding of financial instrum ents,

Currency risk

The company s exposed to curmancy nsk on trade debts, bomowing and impeet of raw materlal and stores that are denominaled n a cumency other than

the respective functional curency of the company, primarily in US Dollar gnd Euro, The cumencies in which these transactions primarily are denominated
s IS Dolias and Euro. The company's exposure 1o fofagn curmency sk 2 as falows:

US Dollar _Eura o Othars _ Rupees
Trade debts 2023 e . -
Trade debis 2022 = 5 = -
Tha lolowng significant exchange rates applied during the year
Average rates Reporting date ratos
2023 2022 ' 2023 2022
S Dalar to Rupes 246589 20337 ZET.50 20364

Senshtivity analysis

5% strengthening of Pak Rupes against the folowng currancies at June 30, would have increazed | (decreased) equity and profil and loss by the amount
shown befow, The analysis assemes that all other variables, in particular intereat rates, remain constant, 5% weakening of Pak Rupes against the above
curmenicies al penods ands would have had e equal bul apposites effect on the above currencies to ke amounl shown below, on the bass that all olber
variables remain constant.

0™ June, 2022
Rupees

30" June, 2023
Mote Rupees

S Dalar -

The sensitvily analysis prepaned is rol necassanly indicative of the affects on profi for the yvear and labdites of the company.
Interast rate risk
Interest rate risk is the sk that the fair valee or future cash flows of a financial matrument will flucheate because of changes in market nferest rates.

Magporty of the nierest rale exposures anses from shorl and long term bomowings frem bank and berm degosits and deposfs in PLS saving accounts with
banks. Al reporting date the interest mte profie of the company’™s mierest bearing finencial instrumant s as follows;

I Carrying Amount
30" June, 2023 30™ June, 2022
Rupees Rupees
Fixed rate instrumants
Frnancial assets = 3
Financial kabifies 2,443 723,580 2. 450,679,108
Variabla rate instruments
Financial assals - -
Francial labilties 1,972,734.977 2,030.674.016

63
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44,34 Ofher Price Risk

444

45

Other price sk represents the sk that the fair valee or fulure cash flows of a fnandial instrument will luctuate because of changes in markad prices
[olher than those adsing from inteest rabe sk or curmency nsk), whether those changes am caused by factors speclic to the individual financial
nstrument or (s issuer, or faclors affecting at smiar financal instruments fraded in the masket. The company & net axposed 1o commodiy price rsk as i
does nol hodd financial instruments based commodity pricas,

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Company does nol account for any fixed rale fnancial assats and Eabiities at far vaiue through proft & loss. Thersfore, 8 change in mark-up [
mierast rates at the reportng dale would not affect profit & loss accounl.

Cash flow sensitivity analysls for variable rate nstruments

A change of 100 bass points in inlerest rates at reporing date wouwld have noreased / (decreased) equity and profit or loss by the amounts shawn betow,
This analysis assumes that af other vanables, in particular foreign curmency rates, remain constant, The analyss is perdommed on the same basis for June
3, 2023

Profit and loss Equity
100 bps 100 bps 100 bps 100 bps
increase decrease increase decrease
Rupees
Cash flow sensitivity - variable rate nstruments 2023 10,727 850 {10,727 B0} - =
Cash flow sensitivity - vanable rate instruments 2022 20,306,740 (20,306, 740) - -

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

The carmying value of al financal instruments reflected in the financial statem ents appraxmate o ther fair values. Far value s determined on the bags of
objective evidence at each reporting date

Fair Value Hierarchy

The following table provides an analyes of financial instiruments that sre messered subsequent lo niial recognition at fair valus, grouped into lBvel 1 fo 3
hazad on iha degree to which the fair value i ohsarved.

Leveal 1 far value measwamant are those derved from quoted prices (unadjusted) in actve markels for denlbcal assets or labdifies.

Lewel 2 far value measwwemant are those derved from inputs othier than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are cbservable for the asset or liabilty,
eiher directly (i.e. a3 prices) or mdirectly (i.e, deswed from prces).

Level 3 far value measurement are those denved from waluation techniques thit mchede mputs for the assed or liabilty that ane not based on observabie
markel data {unobserable npuls),

As al June 30, 2023 other financil assels was catagodzed in level 1
There ware no transfers betwaen Level 1 and 2 in the year.

[ level d level 2 level 3 Total |

30-Jun=23
al fair value through profil of loss = E = o

30-Jun-22
&t fair value through profit or loss - - z =

30" June, 2023 30™ June, 2022

Note Rupees Rupees
Off balance sheet items
Bank guarantees ssued n codinary course of business 260,477,270 244 559,71
Civll wark - -
Letters of cradil for raw matedal - 53,757 742
Letters of credd for stores and spares

The effactive rate of intarest | mark up for the monatary financal assets and labdites are mantioned in respectiva notes to the financial stalements.
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MNOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

47 Capital risk management

The company's pime object when managng capital & o safequard fis abdity to confinue as a going concem In order to provide adequale refums for

shareholder and pensfits for other stakeholders and o maintain an cptimal capital structure to reduece the cost of capital

Iy owder to maintain or adjust the capital siructure, the company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, issug new shares or sell assels

1o reduce debi,

Consistent with others in the industry, the company maonitors capital on the basis of the geaning ratio. The ratio s caloulated as fotal bommowings divided by
total capital employed. Bomowings represent long tem financing, long term financing from directors and others and shert tem bomowings. Total capital

employed incudes tofal equiy 25 shown in e balance sheet plus bormowings.

30" June, 2023 30" June, 2022
Rupees Rupees
Baomowings Rupses 4, 416,508,567 4 481 353,125
Less; Cash and bank balances (13,235,499} (37,872,850)
Met Debts 4.403,273,068 4 443 480,275
Total equily Fupess 3987 440 885 d4 845 929 274
Total capital empioyed Rupees 8,300,713,953 0,339.409,549
(Gearing ratio Percentage 0.52 0.48
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48  PLANT CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION

51

Spinning

Total no of spindles installed 13488 73,458
Total no of rotors instaled 1,104 1,104
Average no of spindies worked 45419 £1,953
Awverage no of rotars worked | 0
Mumbers of shift worked per day 3 3
Capacity of industrial unit after conversion into 20/s count - KGS 20438 125 29,438,125
Actual producton after conversion into 201s count - KGS 12,273,309 16,741,152

It is difficult 1o describe the production capacity in texdile industry since it fluctuates widely depending upon vanious faclors such as count of the
yam spun spindies speed twist per inch and raw matenial used ete.

Weaving

Rated capacity convered nto 60 picks - Square meters 82734 576 78438120
Actual producton converted 4 80 picks - Square meters 17,755,611 21,297,389
Total numbers of looms warked 274 258
Mumber of shifts worked per day 3 3

It is difficult to describe the production capacity in textle industry since it fluctuates widely depending upon various factors such as production of
fabric speed of looms picks per inch and raw material used efc.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
There is no subsequent event after the balance sheet dale,

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 30" June, 2023 30" June, 2023 30" June, 2022 30" June, 2022

Total Factory Total Factory
Tatal number of employees a5 at 614 5648 2,542 2,542
Average number of employees worked duning the year 553 483 2,203 2,161
CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Comesponding figures have been reamanged and reclassified, wherever necessary, for the pumose of befter presentation and comparison, the
effects of which are not maternial.

GENERAL

The figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee.

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Direclors of the Company on 3rd October 2023,

Chief Execufive Director Chief Financial Officer
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Proxy Form of Quetta Textile Mills Limited

I/We
Folio No. of
Being shareholder(s) of Quetta Textile Mills Limited and a halder of

Crdinary share does hereby appoint

of

or failing him/her

of

a member of Quetta Textile Mills Limited Registered Folio no. as myfour proxy to act on my/our bebalf
gt the 62nd Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Friday, October 27, 2023 at 9.30 a.m. at the
Ground Floor, Madir House, 1 1. Chundrigar Road. Karachi and/or at any adjournment thereof,

Signed this day aof 20723

Revenue
Stamp of Rs.5/-

agnature

(Signature should agree with the specimen sigratu re registered with the Company)
HNOTICE:
a) Mo proxy shall be valid unless it is duly stamped with a revenue stamp of Rs. 5/~

b) Inthe casecof Bank or Company, the proxy form must be executed under its common sezl and signed by its
authorized persans.

¢} Powerof Attormey or other authority (if any) under which this proxy form is signed, a certified copy of that
Power of Attorney must be deposited along with this form

d) This prosy form duly completed must be deposited at the Reglstered Office of the Company at least
48 hours before the time of holding the meeting.

g] Incase of COC account holder

1} The praxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses CNIC numbers shall
be mentioned on the form

2} Attested copiesof CNIC or passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furmished with the
praxy form,

3} The proxy shall produce his anginal. CNIC or passport at the time of mesting,

4} Incase of corporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution Power of Attarney with specimen
signature of the proxy holder shall be submitted (unless it has been provided earfier with proxy

form to the Company)
Witness—1 Witness- 2
Mame Marme
CNIC Mo CHIC Me

Address Addrass




E QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

HUERTTH

- Judd Jel o) A

S fp etz

B

. s e L S P e
=L A l.-l-"-:"lrﬁ'i-“f ﬁ'._,ts..;.«...-'q‘__ Ff.e.'-?_ | .'.',»-:‘:.I: A".‘-“."“'._,I'L'- s

It ot

!.—_'ﬁfqr-l.'-tu: 0 r‘_-_;._?-;;,".:f

ST ._;fl.-'r:_,.-_DgEﬂ._Ju 20237 2T 25 -’._.._, S f._.-_..u-*'._.. Aol B2 f_.rh-flj:_..g-?r‘.-‘._ﬁr. e

-.L}J"Jr e .J"_La l“.-'..&.-'.bi

;J'{!"..;'.s -Z wiFnl 2023 Hatp i
% ¥ T i

& 1isl % PR
AIDE bl # A

AR CDCL/

¥ o

| gt il

- lr'ﬂfl”n ..J'.,.r"‘ f-—.n{DE}u, L.. f'-—h—-%dh-'rh"i‘;-.'-'-".-l "J-EF g |‘__er1;,5 -

.,Jur"_. |_:,u =t #Jrl.e..;_ & authorized person %6y L-J._-..r-“ (& Lok -F

g-’ b G'.,ghw.,, P Y L,-i'._.m-"'l,,,rauir'm:-nt:,,r =~L,; A3Tal F

_,..-

B/ BAS L R F e e

e e eSS

R Ll B CNIG&'?_T_-I"I‘-E_.'.H;MZ of ztf.s-*'-.'ljln.;;’.- s .{ i)

AL e ifl.,;[;'*‘n.:‘Jl;r AL L r;-'.gENIDJ Beneficial ownere ()

A e L.CN]E,HL; eyl B (i)

FIERE it ._;T; a4 Resolution | power of attorny 2 95 _T5e S sl af WLt S &5 _.z,-; ¥ W

Al v."}i F«’L"a-:-"-.,_—tl...f_..,f e i b/ TF

llga

....................... £5(2) e e e A e A L
........................... e R T R
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, = e

\ ................. t7l s LLONIC --_-------------:_.f";dﬁkcw




Quetta Textile Mills Limited

Head Office | Nadir House, Ground Floar, 1.1, Chundrigar Road, Karachi-74000, Pakistan,
Phones : (021) 3241-4334/5/6 Fax: {021) 3241.9593
E-mall : sales@quettagroup,com Web: www.quattagroup,com



